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IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF ROCKINGHAM COUNTY, VIRGINIA.

Commorwealth of Virginie
i

Justice Judd. July &, 19&6.

The follewing evidence on bshslf of the Commonweslth mpd
of the Defendamt, respectively, &s hereinafter denoted, ie all the
evidence that was introduced on the trisl of this csme.

i TESTIMONY OF REHALF OF THE COMMONWELLTH
L IH dEIRY:

| AlMA BARTON, eworn, examined by Mr. D. W. Barmen, Attorney
for the Commonwealth, testified:
Q@ Youn are Mies Annd Barton?
A Yes, Bir.

4 How old &are you, Miss Brtony

When were you twanty®

Thirteenth of last Auguat.
What ie your father's mame?
George Barton.

- o F O
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Near what plece?
Fear 3henandoah.

@ He lives, does he not, hetwesn Shenandosh City and
Elkton?

> o o8

& Yes, pir.






'y

» £ » P P O

ool

s W

In Rockinghem County?

Yaa, sir.

De you or not make your home with him?®

Yea, sir¢ I maks my home with him.

HEave you lived with him always Tt

Yes, eir; I bhave lived with him always.

Mise Barton, you hive been working, I beliere, &t

Elkton &nd st Shenendcesh City?¥

a

Yos, eir; I worked at Zlkton snd Shenandoah Qity.
What kind of work did you do?
Worked in the overall factory.
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Yen, gir.

Where does he live?

Ha lives in Shenandoah City, Page County. Virginia.
About how far ig that from where you live?
Indesd, I don't hardly kmow. I oen't tell you.
Is it two or three miles?

Yea , sir; two opr three miles, I presume.

Eaa he paid you sny attention?

Fo, sir, not hare in the lset while, he has not.
Hot for the last while?

Yem, sir.

Did he for awhile come to see you¥

Yes, sir; he did.

When did he start?

He started about sometime in Hovember, 1825.

Wheras 414 you meet him?
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I met him in Shenandoah, st the Mission.

4t the Mission Church?

Yea, sir.,

Do you belong to that churak?

No, gir; I belong to the U. B. chureh.

You belong to the United Irethren Churen®

Yes, pir.

The Miselon Church is the 1little church that they eall the

"Faith Healers' Church™?

A

Yss, #ir; a lot of people call it the "Palth Hetlers'

Church.”

A
a
i
Q

A

Yes, sir.

In Hovembar?

Yes, #ir.

After that time did he gpome to see you often or not?

Well, st first he d4id not. Well, he begsn coming, too, snd
I think he made hie next trip on the lset night in Decembsr.

Q@ The last night in December?

A Yen, sir.

Q

After that last night in December, did he come to ses you

ofton or not?
' A Yes, sir; he omms right regular from then on. Iut he
went with & girl in Bridgewater, you know, &nd he came %o ses

me moeatly every Saturday night for & right smart while, &nd

he wouldn't tell me that he was going to Bridgewater for,of

comrsae,l would not héve liked it. He scid sometimes that he was

going fishing, &nd scmetimes he was going on business, snd he
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would tell me not to come to ohuroh thet night, that it was
rough, or somethiing like that, and 1 would listen to him and
gtay st home. ALfter awhile my sisters told me thet they saw him
st this chureh that night; and, then, 4t seemed that heo wesn't
going to Bridgewater so muoh, @and then he céme home and didn't go
bagk there eny more.

Q@ Prom the lst of Jaunuary, 1926, until this trouble
oacurrad, sabout how often did he come to see you & week?

A Aboutk how often -- how lp that?

Q@ How often would he come 0 ses you from the time he
gtarted to come regulerly up until the time of this trouble?

& He omme svery Jaturday night. We would be together every

mash. We would be tugath-r on slturﬂnr. gnd, poesibly, Thureday
nighte. We want to chursh always. Then on Sandsy night, sons-
times, we would go some place, msybes,-- on Sundsy evenlng.
@ You attended the seme church he did, did yout
A Yem, sir; wa want to this little Mission. I went to gunday
sohool at St.Peter's Church. Then, sometimea in the evening I would
go to preaching. And, &s I say, we would go to this llttle Mission.
Q@ During the week was it your custom or not to gee him
at Shenandonh while you wers &t your work¥
A Yes, sir. I would see him most every day. He most
alwsye met me on the street when I came from my work; snd lote
of times he would come home with me, or near home, most every

“mlﬂﬂ'-
Migs Borton, you have & little baby, I believe?

Yaa, air.

When was it born?

Thirteonth of May.

Who is the feather of that chilad?

Justice Judd.
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When was the first time th&t he hed anyioaing T0 40 Wilh you,

nad. intergourse with you?

A
")

oo B & F

9

¥4 wes between the lst and the 13th of August.

0f what year?

19E5.

Between the lst and when¥

Between the let and tne 13th, sometime between thet.
Where were yom, tnen¥

I was at ny sunta.

Juet stete to the jury woat happened on that occaasion, and

how you happened to let him do shas?

i

I went up to0 my ocousin's nouse on Seturday svVening, and

I want T0 gee ==

&=
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Bteken, the Batmun Doy Drougnt Twem, sud Some SEher ek G

{Interpoeing) Whom were you visiting?

1 was visiting my aunt.

Whet ig her name?

Pannie Morrig.

ghe i your fowuer's sister, isn't gne ¥

Yag, B1rs

Apd they have & girl, & grown girl spout your agey
Yos, gir. BSne is 18 or 19.

Her name is Julis Morris¥®

Yem, Bir.

You want up 10 seo nary

Yon , sir. We run Togetner 1lo%e. We go to difrerent
Wa are most always tegeiber. We are very good Iriends.
And while you wers tnere, Justice Judd came, juu =8yY

Yos, sir. Thay oame up To&% nignt. I think, if 1 am not

1 I
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don't know wuo tney were, This Lam ME snd Justice Jude gotv out
&nd pted d with us. We were pitiing in tne yard, snd, L don't

know woat time 1iv was, but between 9 and 10 o'ciuvek, Bnd Justice
8830 ne nsa o severe hesdache, and he 0T Up anda stood &gBingl 8 poat
AWhile, ana we were just leughiug Bt ham sbout being Siok. He anig
he hia 8 severs neeceghe. We ssia we would Stane up fgmanet tne
Post With him and See il 1t would nelip our hemas. Lt B PeRLOC TOMS
he got med &% thet, E&nd ne walkea on 4ePE 0 & plEce, & Kina o1 an
orchard, in a iittle rosa like, &nd, QLirecuiy, ne ctilec me. | @&%
thore awnile @na he calied me Bg@mn, ma [ gob upP %46 Weulh oown
Where ne was a%. Then he pommencea Boting snd wanted me to give up

‘ﬂ%m, !_I.;q?w , 4 dian’'T Rant 10 do it Zer enyuh;
kept on apout 1%, and, 1ineily, he got noia o me and &nd took me

out kind or in tne orcnard like, and he kept on. ™Justice," I ssmid,
*l wouldn't do rnyuning like that fror lnrt:hmg." I daan't oall him
"Juetiae,” I palisd bim "Jeps.”

Q4 "Jeass™ ie Nis nickname?

A Yes, gir. I mever uia o8ii Niw JUSTICS.

1 Go ahead.

4 Issid, "I wouldn't do & thing like that for anything., It
would be terrible if I ever do such & thing se that.” He kept on,
8nd 2ald 4% wouldn't be found out; it wasn't found out on other
people 2nd it wouldn't be found out on me. 1 seid, "Yos, 'Jesas',
gure as I do such o trick as that I would be osught, sné whet in
the world would my people do?" 1 sald, "You know I have my peopls
%o aoneider, "Jese,” and I don't want my reputation ruined for
Anything like thet.” He seié, "Oh, Feg, I would merry you if any-
thing happened to yom." I said, "Would ¥ou €o such & thing s thagy"
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"Yes,"™ ho said, "I would merry you. I wouldn't weAt for the

time for the baby to come meither, for I don't believe in any such

etuff as thet, having you run eround hare like that and people

gee you, I wouldn't want you to be talked wbout., Of course,” hs
eaid, "I would marry you." and so I did.

2 = O » £

What night of the week was that¥
That waa on Seturday night.

On Satupday night?

Tea, gir.

How, didyon after that heave sometiing to do with him on

other cocasiona?

A
1

Yes, sir; I did.
When waa the next tima?

4 1 don't herdly remember tie next time. It wasn't on Sundsy..

I wapn't with him that Bunday night. I don't know whether it wup

on Monday. I don't know whether we were Bttanding church or not.

I don't
q
&

Q
A

2

reckon it we8 50 long -- sometime during the next week.
Where did that occur?Y In Hocidingham or Page County?

It ooourred in Roeckinmghem County.

You live in Rookinghum oounty?

Yea, sir.

How long did he continue to have something to do with you?

When wes the lapt time¥

A

I don't hardly remember. I can't tell you because I don't

remambar.
Q@ About how many monthe did he have something to do with you?
A Well, it was up to sbout, poeaibly it wes Pebrusry, something
1iks that.

Q@ Pebruary of this year?

A

Yen, gir.
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Q Pebruary of this yeary

& Yes, gir.

R You esid the first sot occourred sometime between aAugust
18t &nd augnet 13th?

A Yas, Bir.

Q@ And the last agt, you think, was sometime in Pebrusry, 1926

A Yas, sir; I think so.

% Abomt how often did he have something to do with you in the
moantimat

A Before mnything h&ppened to me, it was asbont, well, 1t wss
moet every time he was with me that he wentec to. OF sourss,

Q@ (Interpoaing) MNoat every time he was with jyou?¥

A Yes, sir; most svery time he would want to.

o and I understand you to ssy that he cmme to see you & gouple
of tizes & weoek during thet period?

A Yes, sir. We were together often, becsuse there were
moetings over there, and Papa would let us go every night to
shurch, end, of course, he wus there ovory night.

Q@ HNow, during tho time he was going with you weg @énybody else
going with you, any cther men?

A Well, they did not go with me. Sometimes if I didn't
have & plece to go, maybe somebody would toke me some plece.

q Did anyhody go with you regularly during thet time?

Mo, 414n't Bny one go ragularly.

Were you in love with him or not!l

o = T

Yes, geir; ! wag, I'renlly was in love with him.

F o]

Have you ever hed anything %o do with any other boy er
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man in your life except him?

A Fo, sir, I never have

R Why did you ever have anything to do with him, Annie?

4 TWell, beosuge I Joved him, and he geemed to like &nd
love me, Bnd he promised to warry me, snd everythblng like that,
Bnd I juet gave up teo him right thera.

Q I believe you said thet the first sct of intercourss
ogcurred sometime betweon the 1st end 13th of August?

A Yepr, sir.

And tha baby wes born on the 13th of uy?

The 153th of Mey, yee, eir.

9
A
Q
& When wag the last time¥
Q Yea.

4 T think the lset time wes in September.

Q@ Do you inow whether your baby is an eight or & nine months

A The Doctor paye it le an eight months baby and I gumess 1%

§ Suppose you just bring it in.

MENO: Witness lesves court-room and returns to wit-
ness stand with beby in her arms.

It 13 & little girl bsbyy

Yem, wBlr.

How much did it weigh whon it was borny

About three snd & half pounds,

How old is it, now?

It will be two months old the 13th of this month.

= & = o Fr B







m= 10 ==

4@ How mmch does it welgh, now, do you know?t

i
‘ﬂ'ﬂﬂi

I think 1t welighs sbout six pounde. I did not weigh it
I counted on weighing 1t this morning. I think it 1is

about slx pounds, something like that.
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anyone olss to g

A

4
A

Who waa your doctory

Doctor Wodf.

W=o=-f-1£7

Yoz, sir.

He lives in Shenandonh, don't he?

fas, air.

Miga th would Judd act when you would &llow

He would agt ewfully bad.
What would he do¥%
He weuld threaten to shoot and every thing like that. Oh,

he wasg awful.

q

What did he do on one OoccHaion down nesr the Shenandukh

bridge, near the town of Bhenandosh?

M. HABUER: Does your Lpnor think that ig méterial?®

THE COURT: If it don't go toffar I think sho mey
answar the gusstion.

MR. HAMHNER: He does not say in the guestion whether
it relates tc a perior anteriel or subsegquent
%o this particular time. If it was anterior
it might be proper; if it was subsequent, I
don't think it would be.

THE COURT: I think i1t is proper.

2xoceptlon noted for the scousad.

@ When waa it?
A I don't remember the month it was im. I know it wag on
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Sunday evening.

4 Was that bofore you were in a femily way?

A Tea, elr.

Q Who were you with thent?

A Thie Morris girl, and the Bear boy sné the Snyder boy-
I was on the back seat of the cer with the Bear boy. 3ear snd
S8nyder picked us up on our way from church, &8 We were coming
from Shenandosh. It seemed like this Snyder boy liked this
Worris girl & 1little bit, and, of course, he had gone with her
goma. He msked us if we wanted to go to the Blue Hole, st the river
this eide of Shenandosh City.

Q That is where they go in bath

A Yes, sir. But, of course, I never go in with them. When
he aske? us to go, I sald, no, I conldn't go. Julis Morris said,
"gh, let's go.” I eaid, "No, indeed, I odn't go, becouse we might
meet 'Jess”™ some plece and he won't like it." They seid, "Come on
and go, he won't see us." Bo, she got in the front seat with the
Snyder boy, snd I got on the back geat with the Bear boy, ond in
going up to the HSlue Hole we went by the bridge, and there were a
mamber of boys there, I don't know who they were, but I know ' Jege"
wie thére snd & gouple more. The Lam boy wes there. I sald,
»yell, thera is 'Jees,' &nd I eaid, '"We will be bagk direotly,'”
or scmething. We went up to the Hlue Hole and turned sround snd came
back, “Jess" was gtlll sitting there when we cameé bock, mnd he
had & gun in his hand.

& You mean & gun or & pistol?

A A pistol or & gun or & ravolver. I enid, "Lee, there 1is
tJesg' and he has o phetol -- he hes & gun in his hand ,-- Gnd, now,






I am soered.” .ind 1t seemed like these boys were scared. I
gaid, * Let me out." When wa got %0 him, he just stocd out
in the road end threw up the gun.

Q #What diéd “"Jess"™ say:t

A He dldn’'t say sanytbing., he only threw up the gun. and
these boys ran by & ocouple of steps, 6nd I sald, "I am going to
Jump ou$ right now." I was looking for & skhot to come through
the osar all the time.

% Who did you go with thent Did you go home with him¥

a Fo, sir; we wont on then in the ocar, &nd the oar stoppad
ané we got out, and "Jess" mw
gseemad ﬂ!ul'.'l.: mad. Julia and I were standing there. When he
got to ua, he Just shot the pistel off right down at my feet
in the ground. Julia eaid, "Jess, aren't you ashemedf" I saild,
"You bave loet your mind, boy, anyway." I taken him by the arm and
taken the zun and held it myself, &nd hended it back to him. He
gaid, "Put it back in my pooket. You are scared." I ssld, "No,

I am not."

Q@ Did he went you to go with any other boye?

A No, sir, he sald he didn'$. He certeinly did ect like he
didn't want me to go with any other boye.

Q Was thers any other opoasion when he ascted like thag?

A Yes, gir. OUne night when we were &t McGaheysville %o &
lewn party, this Morris girl, "Beb"” Herrie and myself, &nd "Jesa”
went along; mand we got out of the c8r and walked down to &n sutomo-
bile -- the Herris girl &nd myself =«. and my cousin c&me eround
and was telking to me, and Theodors Lam, &nd another boy, I dom't

know who he was.






Q@ How did "Jess™ Judd act on that ocoasion?t

4 Wall, he cema down through the orowd, and Julia Morris
gald, "Annie, thers comes 'Jess.'™ 4And I said, "laws, Theodors,
is '"Jean' comirg." And it seemed like my couasin &nd this other
boy seemosd pohred. They walked in front of us through the
crowd, "Jess’' had his gun or pistol that time when he came
towards us.

Q How did he have itT

4 He had 1t out in his hend.

@ Did he let you go bsgk home with the boy who came with
yout

4 Wo, eir; I went bEck home with )
and "Bob" taken ua up to the lewn party, and they want beck with us.

R "ho i1e "Bod"T

A "Bob" Harris.

4§ Is he your cousin?

A No, eir: ho i no kin to me.

Q@ He wouldn't allow you to go bask with the men who brought
you there tut %oox you bagk himself?

A Yoo, slr.

MH. HAMMER: I understcod you to say & moment ago
that "Jese™ tock yom there to that lawn party,
and now Mr. Barman ie hav you aay that he
tock you away from another fellowy There 1p
goné confusion, unintentionally on Mr. Saman's

part.

WITHNESS: I went with "Jege™. I went to the lawn
rty with "Jess,” Julia and "Bob," and while
gi‘mﬂ We, Julis and I, walked down to thie
automobile, &nd, in & couple of minutea "Jesa"
game & own where we were, 2nd the Harris boy
ataid in the car.

MA. HAMMER: Then you and "Jess" mnd Julis and

[ .
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WITHESS: Yes, sir.
R Did you recelva any letters from Him?
& Yea, #8lr; I recelved one from him,
Q Es i commonly known over in that commmnity as "Jese,” end
that is what you o211 him €11 the time?
A Yes, sir.
4 4lthough his right nime is "Justice™fp
4 Yes, sir. You don't hear us e¢all him "Justios. ® though
that is his panme.
Q Do you know bis hendwriting®

e ey e e = b -
A 1 know his letter that T got from him. ¢

BY ¥R. BAMMYE:
Q@ That i8 the only letter you got froo kim?

A He used to write some. We would be writing eech othar'e
nexes, &nd 1 would se¢ his writing, but I never pauid muek attention
to 1t.

@ You never got but this one letter from himy

A Yes, gir; that 1e all.

@ You do not know whether that is his hendwriting or not, deo
you¥

A Of course, I could not swear to it, ne.

BY MR. BARMAN :

W I hend you, Miss Barton, A letter, addressed to Miss
lﬂnl: Barton, Shenundeah, Virginim, snd postmarked "Bhenendoah, Va.,
Mar. 1&, 6 i. M. 1925," and the top of the letter is writtem,
"Shenundoah, Va,, Har. 11, 19:5," addressed, "Sweetheart,” and
signed "From the one who Loves You, Jess." I believe you eeid thet

Jou always called him ™Jgge"%
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4 Yaa, eir.

Q Did you or not receive this letter through the meils in
dus course?

A& Yes, sir, I received it through the mail.

MR. BARMAN: Your Monor, plesse, I desire to
introduce this letter in evidence.

MR. HUUER: You heve to identify it se comi
Irom the defendant. I want the letter fdenti-
fied 8p his lettor,

THS cggﬁ;: How do you know that "Je=a™ Judd wrote

WITNESS: Of ocourse, it bas his neme to 1%, wnd he
told mo of things -- he ssys some thingﬂ in
thet lottor thet ho mentioned to me tha night
in ooming over. He esked me if I got the

THE COURT: He ssked you if you got the letter?

WITNESS: He wanted to come home with me that
night, and salé if I lomed him he could come,

MR, HuMMER: Let the letter in, snd we will explsin
the whole situation.

THE COURT: It wonld be admiseible if he told her that
dey that he had written to her the letter, or
refarrod to it.

MR, HAMMER: I will let it go in, tut not s & lettor
written by Jems Judd, but ms & letter.

MEMO: Letter introduced in evidense on behelf of the
Commonwenalth, &nd resd by Mr. Bsrman to the
Jury, as follows:
"Shensndosh, Vs., ¥ar. 11 - E5. .
"Swaetheirt,
"I will drop you & few lineg in Heply to yowvhsart Breaking
letter. I &m sorry thet I d&1d not come over Sundey. But dear
vyou imow.that I love you and thet I just go to Bridgewsoter Just
to pass away the time. Iear if you thought as much of me B T






thipk of you you would not get mad at me for trying t9 have &
1ittle fun, for you know that I will elwsays oome back to you,
for you know that I love you with all my heart. 4nd you know
that I am always glad to be in your Compsny. and 1 don't think
that wa will heve to wait 50 yaars until we oan Be in Each others
Compsny. S0 you don't want me to sak you for a date until I
quit going up there. Dut I swm sorry that you feel thet way 4nd
that don't say that I won't ask you for a date, for you know
that I oan't keep away from the girl I Love, and that is you ,
I am sorry that you fesl 1ik you do. Dear Come over to Paith
Meeting tomorrow Uight (Thursday] and I will go bsck home with
you. Plomse do this. I will look for you. Now &f you Love

Flease do this, for I want to see you and tell you how mueh I

Love you. I looked for you this Bve, Put did nct see you. Well
I will olese for this time, By asking you &galn to pletse come

ovar tomorrow night.
' From the one wko Loves you,

Jeas."

Q@ Fow, you 41d receiva thisg letter, did youm, from him?

A Yes, pir.

G And this letter, you say, Was 1n reply to & letter you
bad written him?

& Yea, Bir.

Q What did you eay to him in your letter?

A 1 just told him sbout his going to Bridgewster, and I told
bim that I wasn't going to go with him any more if he didn't
stop going there; I didn't want hiw to be coming to see me on
sataorday nighte when he did not have & way to go to Bridgewater; and
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he couldn't oome to pee me on Sunday end Sundey night, es he &id,
I wasn't going with hio &ny more. I told him I didn't want him to
ask me for any mora dates, for I waen't goling with him. And I
recaived this letter.

Q@ Thie letter was written in response to ths one you had
written him?

A Yes, eir.

Q How many daye after you wrote your letter before you
racelvad thia ona¥

& I think I wrote thie letter on ilonday or Tuesdsy night, I
don't rewember which.

ﬂf'lﬂﬂifiiﬂﬂlﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁiﬁﬁ!ﬁﬁﬁﬂfiii‘*'-'-'----.-.-h......-...-

A I got thet ope, of coursa. I don't imow, I hardly
remexzber, it has been so long, but it wes & skort time. Fro-
bably he sat down and wrote it that night. I don't know. He
wanted me to oome to ohurch on Thursdsy night, énd I éxm sure I
wrote to him on ilonday or Tuesday night, end, of course, I malled
it that morming.

R I believe you sald that he started to go Witk you regularly
the firet of Jamuary, 1928, or, you puid, the laet day of December,
192§, I believe?

Yes, pir.

He octms to see you after that Inurr few days?
Taa, sir.

This letter was written Masrch 11, 19256%

Yas, eir.

2 Pk o P 5 B

And it was not until some four, five or eix months

after this that you got in this trouble?






& Yes, eir.

M. HMOER: That is the only letter, I understand,
you heve aver gotten from him¥

WITHES3: Yea, sir.

MH. Eﬁ-:m Or supposed to have been gotten from
?

WITHAS8: Yes, eir. That's the only ome I got.

CROS3~-ALAMINATION BY MR. HAHNER:
D44 he ever give you & ring?
Hﬂ-i HiI"-

Did he ever mike you & present of eny kindy

= M M

Ho, sur.
X Did he ever speak to your father sbhout
with you, or that he wanted to marry you?

A Fo, sir.

I Did you ever tell your father or your mother that he
wag going to maArzy you?

A TFNo, pir.

X Did you aver tell anybody else?

A Ho, I don'% think I did.

X Did you ever know of his telling snybody else®

4 Well, I heard that he told & girl -~ that Horris Eirl p==-
that he loved me and would merry me if I hadn't went with othsr
fallows.

If you "hedn't went with other fellowa™?

That is what he seid, so I heard,

You do not know whether thet is true or noty

o indeed.

You are about # year and & half older than "Jese", I

Lo I I -






believe, 2ran't you? You &re & year &nd & helf or two Jyears
older, aren't you¥

A I don't know. EHis birthday, I think, is in August.
I don't hardly remsmber.

X Where ware you rearad, in and &round Shenandoah,
waren't you?

A Uo, I waen't reared around thare. I have been living
nefr 3henandosh for the lsst six or seven years.

X Where did you come from when you moved near Shepandoshf

A From Mt.Hermsn.,

X Whers did you live at lit.Hermanft

A I lived on Mr. So0l. Hensley's placa, bafore we moved
down here. |

I Mr. 8ocl. Hensley is the father of Mr. Sam Heneley?
Yo, sir.
I gueas you knew "3Jam"?
Yes, sir, I knew him.
Good friends with him snd the femily, I reckon?

P M M

Wall, when wWe hods sioknese or smything they would
come and show great favor to ue When we lived up theras.

X Sam, I believe, went to work himself &t the shops &t
Shenandosh, didn't heT?

A Yes, sir; I gue=s so. He works at the shops.
You know that he did do that, dom't you?¥

Yam, s8ir.

How d41d he go bagk and forth to the shops?Y

= N P KM

Ha went in his oar.
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X He uspnally went in hie car?
A Sometimes he would go with other people, I think. I
would see him lots of times. He would pess us, and most
of the time he went in his own oar.
Where doos he live?
On this aide of the river.
How far this mide of the bridgeft
About a mile and a half.
about & mile and & half west of the river bridge?

Yen, sir.

W O M P M O M

You live cloee t0 the rozd on the west side of the
river -- the road leading to 't you
A TYesa, gir, right cloeas.

I Mr. Hensley, in going beck and forth to his work, pasaes
down that rosedf?

A Yea, Bir.

X ind slmost daily for montha before this time you would
g0 to Shensndosh in his car with him, wouldn't you?

A Do, I didn't go so often with him, bectuse We Wers
late getting out &and he would be gone., If he phssed up he umsuelly
plocked us up.

I He Bmmled you back and forth freguently, didn't he?

A WMo, he never would bring us bsok. He mostly took us to the
piage.

X Do you know what time he guit work at the shops?y

4 Yo, indead, I do not.






X You don't know that he guit work about & or 4 o'clock
in the evening?
A Yo, I don't know it.
X Do you know whether or not he would go home and change
kis olothem 8nd come beok optensibly to attend the bend meeting
and then take you home?
A Fo, sir. He nover took me home. We got off at 5 o'olook.
X Weam his oar ever left standing down in the hollow, just
a8 you went in there through the railrosd bridge?
& I don't Enowm. I did not watch him to see that his oar was
A0 Bheee: | o —
X How? o
A I never did meo his oar any plase exoupt when he peased us
in the morning.
Mr, 3sm Hensley never took you out to any plages &t sll7
Jo, 81r.

You are sgure of thaty

oM o= M

L' am sure.

X Mr. Bamnn eald something about “"Jesa" was the only boy you
kept company with; you inew Clerenca 3uprla?

A T have been in & ¢ar with him, and the girl he want with,
and *Jege."

X %You know Floyd Cemer?

A Yes, I know him.

L You knmow him well?

A Yes, elr; very well -- I don't know him reallygood,but I
have bean with him several times.

X HMany times?
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4 No, not mény, becouse he works snd Just comes in & couple
daye at ﬁ time.

X Whero was he in 192857 Wae he wisiting in Shentndoahy

A I don't know hardly. I think he was about the latter
part of July or something like that.

X The luat part of July or early part of Aiuguet Floyd Comer
wig At Shensndosh, wasn't he?

A TWall, I don't know,

X and about that time or juet shortly before that time,
Jou and Floyd Comer and Clarasnce Supprle, with some other girl,--
PRy 78y, M8, Dovps  You Xnow Nre. Reyecad Desnd -

a i’in ¢ BLE,

X B5he wagp summoned here ma & witnesa, whers is phe?
A She iep sick in bed.
X What i¢ the matter with hert
4 1 don't Imow.
X You 40 not know vhat s the matter with hers
A FHo. Homest, 1 do not know what is the msttsr with her.
X Don't you know that she guve birth to & child in the last
day or two?®
HR. BEARMAN: I objeoat.
KR. HaMMER: The object will be obvious.
X Don't you kmow thst is a faoty
A To, I don't know it.
X You have known Mrs. IDean for & long time?¥
A Yes, #ir; I here been ikmowing her for four eor five years.
I You and ehe have been quite good friendas &nd gronies?
4 Yes, pir; we went to our work togethar.
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X Apd you all ran Arcund s good bity
Yen, #ir.

I believe gshe Gotually upent some time af your home, dldn't

she?
A Ho, shae did not.
X B5he entertained her compuny there, dién't she?
A Yes, #ir: she cgame to our house right smart.
X Who wes her company when she came to your house?
4 Hemmbn Raw.
X Was there any other company there t0 see harfy
a

M. BARMAN: T object, if your Homor plense. It ie
irrelevant and impmaterinol.

MH. HaiMER: I osanot meke my statemont 88 to ite
relevancy before the witpnesm, sa I don't want
her to know what I am after. I have the right
to show Agpeoolation &nd condust whish would
gontraedict or rebut the idea that there wus
any promice of marriage in the csse.

THE COURT: It must be evidence of leo¢se conduct on
her part. 3Jhe sértainly would not be responsi-
ble for tha conduct of othera.

HR. HalliER: Can't I show gonduct whioh would eentra-
diot or pegatlve the idea that there wera such
relastiona exiating between her snd this min
a8 ehe snys existedt 1 wan$ to show her conduct
and with whom she went.

THEE COUHT: Come direot to the point in the gueation.

X 1 wili &gk you this; you And Ers. De&n would wntertsin company
in your fether's house until four und five o'clock in the morningy

A Ho, Bir.

X Tou would notT

A Ko, mir.






I You nnd lrs. Dean with this fellow Floyd Comsr and Clarence
Supple went to Gettysburg lust sumner?

A Yem, slr; we waro up there.
3he wap 4 married woman?y

Yes, sir.,

B

.nd her husbumd &nd she haé separated some two er three
yeara nnd were not living tegethert

Yap, Bicr.

H =

You =lso Enow Heomsn Comer preotiy well?
Yap, Blr.

You have been out with him?

Yos, sir; T Heve been with him.

There hud you been with him?

Mo M-

ME., BaRlaE: 1 objeot.

Wi, HAO{MR: The guestion here is whether thie
young girl's conduct in thie cise bears out
her statementa.

“HZ COURT: The foct thet she went with other men
wounld have no bearing on that question, urless
you show improper conduct on her part,

MR. EAMMER: The Court of appesls in ths Ricdleber ger
esge hag said that these mre facts thut ought
to ba taken into coneidersation, facts that
would negative the ides of her cherge. It
48 a circumstance to be taken elong with the
others to stow whether there wis & contrect
of marriage. People who are realliy in love mith
enoh other wné ongaged do not go with other
men Bround over the country, or certain merried
WOomen.

THE CQURT: Thay fn out & good desl with other pecple.
sertainly o&an asuwociste with other persong.

¥ T will oome bmak $o this; you not only want out witk othur

men, but you kept up a correspondence with Floyd Comer, dién't

yoay






Yes, alr; I wrote right smsrt to him,

I And he wrote right amert to you?t

a TYes, sir.

X TYou had boun down to Stanley with Clarence Bupples und
Floyd Qomer?y

A Yam, sir.

X You hove been around ene pléce &nd then snother with Carl
Whitfield?
Bo, I have never been any place mmoh with Carl.
You have been with him?
Yeg , eir; 1 was 4t sn oyster supper one night.
You huve boen to Harrisonburg with ire. Deant
I waa in the oar with thenm.

i

M = M

X ind youwerse out in n car with Kr. Heneley and Julis
dorrime, too, waran't jou?
A lNo, 8sir; 1 wes not.
MB. EARMAT : T objent.

THE COURT: We ocannot lope the time of the court
on that, kr. Hemmer.

UMR. HapiER: Hers is tha theory, your Honer, &nd I
will get the Hiddleberger ocase at dinner time
for you. Uhen & girl pratende to be engeged
%0 one man, snd is shown to be renning oround
the country with Tem, Diok sné Hurry,--

+HE COURT: what do you mesn by "running eround
with Tom, Jlok snd Hsrry,™ golng out with
them? '

Mii. EaMMER: I mean, keeping compsny with them.

THE COURT: Did you sver become engaged to Justice
Judd¥t

WITHESS: Yen, sir.
THE CcOURT: When?

-
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WITHESS: That wie in iugust.

THE COURT: The time that this thing occurred thst
you spesk of?

WITHESS: Yes, air,

X You pever hed been engsged to him before?

A Well, heo nsked me gometime before the Fourth of July --
he aakec me Af I wounld mearry him.

THE COURT: What did you tell him?

WITNESS8: I teold him I aid pmot wopt to get merried,
that I thought I was too young t0 get merried
and everything 1ike that. Ho wented me to
B vyt B e

X Igw know he wop going to Bridgewater, Lida'S yOMR.

Yas, sir, I did.
You imew he was going up there every week to see mnother
lady?

A Yep, plr, most every weak.

X BEvery Sunday. And you yourself knmew st thet very tine
that you were in correspondence with Floyd Comer? Thet ip true, is
1t not?

A Whan?

At that very time when he wse going to Bridgewatart

Yea, sir.,

Do you know the handwriting of Ployd Comer®

Yes, sir; I wmxpect maybe I would.

Is thie letter which I hund you, mailed "Cumberland, Md.,
Auguat 17, 19256, bhis handwriting?

H P H =

& Yas, Bir.

I You got that letter, dldm't you?
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Ill, BEiY,

You were making love to him at the same time?

P M

Yo, eir, 1 wean't meking any love to him.

X TYou wers net? Whet does he meun by &ddressing you as
"Desreat One"¥

4 I don't know.

ME. BsRMaN: Unless you show sometk reper in
their relations, 1 objeot. 2m

THE COURT: Just leave that lettsr eut for the
pragsant. Let me pas it.

Mi@i0: Letter handed to the Court by Mr. Hemmer.
X Tow, what did you mean owhile ago when you sald that
"@f oourse he could not come to my home;*® what did you mean by thety
A My parents didn't -- at lesst, my father did not want him

to gome.

X Dldn't want him to comef®

A Hoe, sir.

L and he did net come to your home?

4 Yes, he cupe. Fa slipped in my home sometimes.

X The home you live in is Just a little four hoom Mhouse
there, ian't it¥

A Yem, sir.

X How, do you meen thet you could have company inm your
home, in a little four room house, snd your father and mothey
not know that he was there?

A Yes, Bir. We certeinly did. He came to gee me 8nd we wers
there in the homgpe.

X And your father never knew ity

A No, Bir.

X Whaty
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& To, sir. and sometimes we would fell them it was somebody
alpe.

X You would tell your phrente it wis gomebody eloe?

& Yep, Blr; somotimes we would tell them t hat 1t wus somebody
elese there thet night.

X When 4o you say this first act of intercourse hojypenedy

A In sugust,

X ihen?

A DBetweon the first and the thirtecnth.

X How do you happen to fix that thet way?

A How do I happen to fix it that date. I know it did not |
heppen befors the first, becsuse thers was & Sawn-pasly A SO
and 4 know hndn't any thing ocourred then; and, them, I thought I
kept my obaraster up until I was slmost twenty ané them I hed to go
and ruin mysslf like that, end my birthday wog on the 13th. If
was baetwagn the lst and the 13th.

X How do you Tix aAugust the Bth &s being the date?

4 Beceuse ihB% oomes betweon the let and the 13th, &nd I know
it wag on Saturdsy night.

I When you testified et Elkton that it wee .ugust 8%h you hed
looked up the oslendar and chacked up on that night becsuse it wag
between the lat and the 13th?

A I looked to see to be purae.

X When did you first tell your parents of your trouble?

A When d4id I Tirst tell them?

X Yoa, Mias.

i Law} They found it out on me: I didn't nmever tell them.






X DHow, you say thie is Floyd Comer's lettsr to you¥

A Tes, slp.

X (Resding) "Cumberland, Md., Auguet 18, Desrest One: Will
answer your most appreciste letter whiokh recelved and wag resal
glad to hers from you agein." You hed been correeponding with him;
you had written him, snd, I reckon, your lettar was & love letter?

4 I never did write ome that wss so much of & love letter.

X You had love in thet one, for he sppreciated it.

& Ho, slr; there wis not muah love in it.

X (Reading) "Detr, hope we won't heve to write many more
lettors bafore we c&n be togesther for I went to sce you 80 bed,
for T often think of the niws times we heve bed togenther snd I
get so lonegom I c&n hordly live but I am trusting we will have
them to go ones again. Dear, I will let you know the last of the
month 1f I can be &t home when I promised you 1 sure hope 1 okn.
Dear you don't know how bad I want to see you bectuss you &re the
only one I love or ever will dear it seama like it hag bean six
mopthe since I saw you but the time wont seem that long any more
dear I hard they wes goling t0 have & high time up there Saturday
I guess 1t wee Just like alwoys dear as I hoave told you all for
this timea will glose hoping to here from jyou real reml scom with

lota of lave.
s true friend. r."

Ha says hera, "Dear, hope wa won't have to write miny more letter
before we otn be together™,; what did he meen by that? Were you look-
ing for him?

A To, I wasn't partioularly looking for Lim.
X You don't know what he means by that?

A On, yes. 1 knew he was coming back to Shensndosh.






For what¥
I don't know for what. To mee hie people.
ind you, too¥
Irobaobly ho waa.
What?y
He might have boen.
I You kmow it. This letter was mailed Angust 17th, snd it
wag written after you sald you were engtged to "Jessg" here, after

-

this act of interoourse had taken plece, wasn't 1%7

A If 4t ia the 17th of Auguet it ia. I made sure it was the
latter pert of July.

X The letter is duted the 16th of iuguet snd is post-marked on
the envelope Augunt 17th, whioch i evidently & mistalke in the date of
the letter. "I often think of the nice times we had together,”

whiat doee he moun by that?
A T guess he means "nioo times."
He had been loving you &nd hugging you the same &8s "Jema"™7

Mo, sir.

-

He had not kissed you and loved you & bity

B

No, sir, ha had not,.

Ll

"I got so lonesome," and #o forth. What did he muan by
that? He must have loved you hard.

4 Talks like it thera.

I "I am trusting we will have them to go over sgaim. Desr,
I will let you know the lusst of the month if I oan be at howme
when I promisped you." He had promised you to come bmgk?

A I don't remember whother he did or not.

I "I sure hope I oan. Dear, you don't know how bed I want
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to pes you becmuse you 4re the only one I love or ever will. Daar,
it meema like it hap bewn six months sinoe I saw you." How long
had 1t been ginece you had ssen him®

& Well, I don't know.

I Just a fow days, wesn't A%7 You s&y he left the latter
part of July or the lst of aungust¥

A& Yes, sir. That is what I thought.

X "Hope the tima won't sesm thet long any more, dear.” ¥Now,
what did he meén by that?

A By what?

X Hoped thut the time wouldn't seem that long eny more? Were
you engsged to kim and did he promise to come baok to you smd
merry you, or wap there uny agreement between you twot

A No, sir; I wasn't engaged to him or anybody else but "Jesg."

X What did he mean by nmn‘r.'é;t fasn't 1t really that he wanted
to have you with him all the time?

A I don't know. Maybe he did.

X "I heard they wea going to heve s big time up there Seturday.
I guege 1t waa Just like alweys. Dear, I have told you sll for this
tima. Will cloas boping to kear from you resl resl gpoon, With lote
of love. A trus friemd, F." You say that is rln'd Comer's letter?

A& 1 gueas it is.

THE COUNT: &hat doos that "P" stand for?
WITNESS: Must stund for "Ployd."

THE CQURT: I thought you sald that she wrote the
letter?

MR. HaMMER: Ho, eir. It is Floyd Comer'e letter
coming to her.

ER. Eafilall: I move to strike it out, and the testi-
mony releting to it.

THZ COURT: I thought you identified it 2a & letter
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thet she hed wrltten.

MR, HQOER: No, it is & letter that she had gotten
from thia other fellow.

MEMD: XYotion not rnled on.

I Did "Jeps" Judd sver toke you to any shows or smything
like that?

A Yes, Bir.

X Where?

A 3henandosh,

X How many times¥

A 1 don't remember. i couple times.

I Did he ever tske you to church?

A No, sir,

L Did he ever téke you &ny where elsa?

A Wo, sir.

X He never ghve you 4ny ring nor mude you precente of sny kind

a4 Ho, pir.

PIRLCT BXAMINATION BESUMED BY MR. ZaHMal:

Q Miss Barton, it is true, I beliove you eaid, that you d4id
g0 with other boye cccasionally?

A Yen, Bir.

Q While going witk this young mam; 4id you ever go with any
of them regularly?

a Ho, sir, I 4id not.

Q After you met Judd and ke ounme to see you & couple of tices
a wegek, you ey he took you to the movies on some oocmsions?

4 He took me to "Dlek®™ lewias' show; yes, sir.

QR Wae 1t his ounstom to go to church with yom over at that
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1ittle Elssion Churah?

A Yes, eir; we went to thie little church. He came over
acuple of tiun:anﬂlkﬂ over with me -- just met him in the
rogd or something.

i He would take you home from sarvices?

A Yes, sir; he always took me home.

Q@ That ia & kind of ouetom out in the country, ien't it¥

A Toea, sir.

g Did you ever know boys to take girls home from church over
there?

Iga, Bir.

Would he dc that with you often or not?

Go home with me. you meany -
Yes, from church.

a8k s r

A Bvery time I wss in ohurch. I never was in thut church but
onos that "Jesg" -- btut what he wag there to go beok with me -- go
home wWith me. Heée usually went Sunday night and Thursdey night.

And thuir ofton hed mestinge weeks at o time, &nd, probably, we would
go moat every night.

2 And on all thoee oocesions that you ettended church, axospt
two or three times, "Jess™ would go home with you?¥

& Yes, Blr,s

LOREN SRYDER sworn, examined by Kr. Begman, testifled:
Kr. S3nyder, whera do you live?

Down below Elkton.

Helf way betwaen Elkton &nd Bhensndosh City?

Yes, gir.

Are you & farmer?

- o » D P o

Ho. 812; 1 work in the SROps B3 g nanAonh

il B .
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%« Dd you ever go with Miss Annfe Barton?

A Ho, sir.

Q@ Weren't you in & sar with her on one occision when Justice
Judd came ==

A HNo, eir:I was not. HNever waas, BShe has ridden down in the
gar with us to her work. Iy brother would stop &nd pick her up.
You have got the wrong men. B. M. Snyder is the men you want.

2 She worke over in Shenspdosh City?

A Yea, sir; 8t the overall fectory.

Q@ She &and her sisters both work there?

A Yea, sir. I think ehe hepg two sisters who work there, two
.nr_tugig, They were always together every time I saw them.

Q4 Sometimes you would plok her up &nd baul her intb Shenandosh

City in your cer?
& Yen, sir; if we weren't lofded, we alwayas took hor up to help

her out on the road.

GE0. ¥. BARTON, sworn, exemined by Mr. Earman, teatified:

q Mr. Barton, you are the father of Miss Annis Burton?

A TYem, gir.

4 Where do you liva?

A I 1ive sbout two miles wegt of SBhenandoah, on the wost
sids of the river, I suprose, about two miles, mear tha St.Peter’s
Ghuroh naighborhood.

Q@ Bhe is your ohila¥y

A Yes, Bir.

% How many ohildren have you?

i

2ignt.






How old 1s Anngy
Anna was twenty yoars oldolaest Aunguat.
Do you know whether Justice Judd came to see her?

Yoo, air.

F-IE

With your comsent or not?y

A lo, sir; not altogethor. lNot for &4 long while after thai.
I suppose it wap along in the middle of the summéer.

@ Do you know how often he would come to meéa her, or they
would get together, Mr. Barton?t

A I sppose lots of times, neurly every day, that ls,

somawhoars betwesn her work &nd hoer komeée.

" har on. We don't want &ny suppoei iona.
Don't te¢ll wkat you heard. If you seen thet
yoursael?, tell it.

A (Contd.) There was company ocome to my house at differsnt
timee. I did not toke any sogcount of who it wes. 014 people &nd
young people, that way, don't take --

THEE COURT: 'IIntarpuninE} Td you ever ges him come
there to your home! .

dITHEga: Yes, wir.

THR COURT: About how often® A wesk or & month, or
something 1ike that?

WITNESS: 1 eew him there, well, I oan't gay how many
timeg. He came there 2t night when she would
gome home from meeting or preaching. He would
gomeé with her, tut, of course, 1 could not say
how many times becsuze I don't kmow. He eom-
menced coming thers the ESth of November psaat
& yeer ago. Ihet wea the fire% stert of his
ooming. He came just aleng, I suppose, thet he
wanta. to come.

@ During the time he was keaping company with her, do you
know whether any one elee went regularly with ber or not?
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Ho, sir.

My, Berton, you mre & former, are you? You work on & farm?
Yes, sir: 1 work & faprm.

You worked on Mr. Gilbert Harnsberger's famm?®

I worked on his plase five jeaors.

You sre & poor man, 1 belleve¥®

Yag, sir; I am o poor mean.

5 F 2 PP 2 b B P

And on that scoount your dimghter is working. How many
girle did you have working over &t the shirt footory?

A T have four that work at tha fastory. Annfle has been working
nearly thres yesrs. She worked hord to i&ke care of heraelf and
helped ms to make s living @nd got slong.

a Yom did not know snything sbout this trouble?

+

A Do, str; I d1d not know anything about it. She worked
up until just & few daye befors this happened.

Q@ Bafore the boby waoe born?

A Yes, sir; before tha baby wes borm.

2 When was it born?®

A The 13th of May.

CROSS-EX/AMIMATION BY MH. HALER:
I Mr. Barton, Mr. Baman seked you if she had any other
sompany; she kept compsay with Floyd Comer?
A Yes, sir; he came o few times, &nd gcorreaponded.
And with Kr. Supple?

Mr. Supple wase not kegping her compeny.
Ea took her one time up to Gattpeburg, Tennsylvanise?

M P M

There are two Supyles. When she went up to Getiysburg

last May thore wera probably five or six in the party.
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X She had seversl young men friends to come around snd

talce her on trips that way, didn't she?

A

What v

X Her socliety wss not momopelised by Justice Jugd, but
there were other boye thst wemt with her the sums sa Justiss Judédy

A 4t timeg, but thesse othar boye had to quit on sccount of
him, becsuse he threstened them and things like that.

b

L

fou do not know that of your own knowledge?

He taken her out of the our over at the bridge,
You did not ses uny thing of that?

Ho, sir. But people ore here that did ses it.

MR. HQMER: I move to strike out that Bngwer as
hearsay.

THE COURT: The jury heve elretdy hesrd the tes timony
of the girl sbout that.

BERNIE M. SNYDER, eworn, examined by Hr. Barmsn, testified:

Q

S

=
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What is your name, Mr. Snyder?

Bennie Snyder.

Where do you live?T

About three miles this =ide of Shenandoah City.
You work over at the shops, do youy

Yon, #ir.

Did you ever go to ses Miss ann®' Rarton?
Ho, mir.

Were you ever with her?

Yen, sir.

Where did you mesat hert

On the rosd.
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What day of the weok was it7

It w8z on Sunday, but I don't know the date.

Where n&s rhe going?

1 414 not 8ak her. I msked her to go with me and I ploked

You apked her to go with you?

Yes, sir; we juet ploked thes up.

Who waa with her?

The Morris girl, Julia Morris.

They had been down to church and were on thelr way hone,
thay?

Yeu, eir. -
Hed you bean to church, too?

Ho, sir. I just oosme from home.

You sskod these girls to get in the car and ride with

Toe, sir.

Who waa with youfy

Roy Bear.

Uhowapg driving the ocart
Kysalf.

Who got in beside of you?
The Horris girl.

You had what kind of = oart
Ford touring oar.

And Ann& Barton got on the bock seat with who!
The Bear boy.

How, Juwt tell what happened¥ DIid you take them hope?
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4 1 did not teke them home. I toock them to Hlue Hole
and was going to take them home.
Q@ Iid you go in ni-.ing wher you reached the Hluo Hole¥
= No. slr.
Did you get out?
I don't know whether they got out or staid in the oir.
Wus it in the day tine or =t mighty

Day tine.
On your way bagk what Happencd?

£ = 0 = o

MRE. HAOER: 0ObjJeoted to se immaterial.
THE COURT: It goes to show the relation between
the witness and this young ledy, to whieh some
reforence has been mede, —
ER. EaMER: [ withdrew tho objestion.

A On the way beéck this Lam boy cnd Justice Judd =- I don't
know whether there were any more -- I wne couming soross the bridge,
and the Judd boy pulled out & gun, I taken 1t to be & gun, it
lecked like one to me. Of course, I don't know. 1 had that
ourve to pull @nd I couldn't watoh him, and I went on. These girls
got to hollaring and I let them out, 8nd I went on and don't know
where they want.

Why d4id you let them out¥
They ware scared and were going to Jjump out and I let them

=

out.
Whot frightened them?
1 don't know what frightened them.
Did you dc any thing to them?
A Ho, 1 &4 not do anything to them st all. I 414 not hesr
them say enything; I kept on going.

a2 b 0






fom kept on goingy

fea, sir, I kept on going for ebout fifty yurde.
ER. HAMUER: Does your Homor think theat is proper?
THEE COURT': Dome of it i8. I dld not hesur it mll.

KR. HaMIER:; I objeot. (Overruled, sxceptionm fo
the defendsnt). 8 ¥

You ssy that you saw this boy Juld with & pletels
’Eﬁﬂ, Hir!
Was he is the middle of the roand or on the side of it or

Cn the eide of the bridge.
What wes he doing with the pietel?
I don't know vket he wes doing with 1t. I did not atop %o

Q@ When the girle saw the pistol they beoame frightened mnd

hollared and you let them out¥

¥ A

4
A

O = 8 b+ O

They were golng to jump cut end I let them out.
Do you know whether he fired the pistol or not¥
lio, eir.

MR. HAMMER: I move to strike out thet answer as
immaterisl, apd kes no relstion to the issue
as to the seduction under promise of marriage.

(Motion denied and axoeption for the defendant).

You were never with Anng 3Burton on any other ocacsaion?t
Ho, sir.

You did not hmul her the next timo¥

Ho, sir. 1 aint took any more girls up there.

You did not %4xe any core wp on the road?

o, iy, I let tkem walk.
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When was thatt
I don't remeuber the time. Seems to me 1ike 1t wee in July.
0f lest year?
Yam, gir.
It wes one Sunday, you think, in July of last yesr?
Yes, sir. It was awful hot westher.
MR. BAMMER: I move to strike out the testimony of
:giui::::fil &8 irrelevant and immeterial to

Motion denied, exception for defandant.

ROY BEAR, sworn exsmined by Mr. Earman, testified-:

o P
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What is your neme?

Roy Bear.

Where do you livay

Shensndoah.

You work at the shops thore do youy

Tes, Bir.

Do you know liss anna Barton?

fow, Bir.

Did you ever go to ses hery

Yo, sir.

Were you ever in an sutomobile with her on any occcasion?
Yen, air, onoe I was.

Who wie in the car st the time?

Mo &and Bannieé Snyder and Annp Barton and Julis Worrls.
Who were you with?

I was with AnnA Barton.

How did you happen to be with hert
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A Wo wsired them to take a ride over to Mlue Hole awlmming

pool.

§@ Where hod the girls beéen, 40 you Xnow?y

i I don't know.

Q They wers walking &long the road one Junday, weroe thay?

4 Yem, gir.

R 4nd you boys ofme 8long in your car snd ssked them to gC
t0 the Hlue Hole?

A Yes, sir.

@ That ia vhere they bathois it¥

A Yoen, Bir.

q Did you bathethut Sundayf

4 ©Fo, wa turned around end come back. Nobody over there.

@ It waa in the daytime, was 1t%

A Yon, gir.

Q@ You were on the reer seat with ﬁina Barton<?

A Yem, Bir.

@ 4nd on the front seat werc whom?

A& Bennie Snyder mnd Miss Julie Morrisg.

% What happened on the way buok?

A Ooming beok, on the other side of the bridge, there

were some boys there. Mr. Judd pulled out & gun, it looked t¢ me
like & gun, 1t might huve been & toy pletol or gun. We let the girld
out and we went on up the hill.

Q@ What was Judd doing with that pistol?

A I don't know.

Q@ Why éid the girla get out of the car?y
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“hey said to let them out, and we stopped and let them out.
What dld the girls do before that, did they hollar?
I think Anng hollarsd out.

MR, HANOER: I meake the ssme objeoction to thig
evidance. .

You think Ann&: Hollared?

Not for sure, but I think she hollared or seid something.
Apd you boys let them out, did you?

Yo, sir.

What became of the girle?

I don't know. We let them out.

Why d4d you let them out¥

They sald, let them out, snd wa let thez out.
Did they say "Let ua out” befors they sew the plstol?
Ho, eir.
Thaet ia the only ocossion you wers aver wWith Ann& Bartony
Yos, airs
NEE0: Oourt took & recess until 2 o'clook,

after whick testimony for the Comnon-
weklth was resumed as followsg

REUBEN LUCAS, sworn, examined by Mr. Barpan, testified:

o B B oo =D

Where do you live,Mr. Iuocas?

Cne mile north of Inghem, Page County, Virginis.
Whers do you work?

Shenand cah shops.

What do you do thare®

Help in the blacksmithshop.

Who is the chief blackemith or hesd blscksmith?

8¢ L. Hensley 1e one, sna L. W. Bnyder is the ome T
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L. W, Snydery

Yes, gir; Loren Sayder. I am hig helper.

Do you know youpng Justice Juddy

Yon, Bir.

He worka over there, too, doesn't he?

Yes, sir,

Did you ever tease him Bbout this girl hara, Ann® Barton?

8 . B2 F B B

Well, I msked him one day when he csze in with some work,
I sald, "Judd, you going over the river any more?"” "No," he peid,
"when I get what I want I qui$.” He ssid, "I am gcing to Harriason-
burg, now." That is 411 he said, snd thet is a1l I seked him.

4 You mean thet thie girl lived mgrose the riversy

& 1 814 not sgk him about any girl whatever: I Just egked
him in that way; "Judd, do you go over the river smy more?t” end he
said, "No, when I get what I want I quit.® He ssid, "I am going
to Harrisonburg, now." 1 never asked him l&i‘. other guestien
shout it.
! QR ¥ou had péference to this girl here, Anma Barton when you
fsked bim 4f he wes going ®soross the river, didn't you?

4 I d1d not really know vkere hs wog golmg, to be honest about
it. I did not kmow whoere he wee going.

Q@ You hed talked to him sbout gping over the rivert

A 1 hod often tessed him about going over the river.

MR. BAO@ER: I object. Remember, Mr. Zaman, this is
Four witness.

THE COURT: Who lived over the river? Did this girl
live over there?

WITNESS: Yes, air.
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¥R, HAMMTR: aAren't there othere living over there?
WITHESS: OCh, yes, 8lir.

You had teased him sbout this girl before, hadn't you?

Ho, Bir.

Judd came in your shop ocoousionally?

P oo b oo

Yen, Bir.

Q Did you ever pay anyihing to him sbout orossing the river
before that, or did he say anything to you sbout it

4 TNo, sir. I have heard him talking and laughing with the
other boys sbout going. 1 =ald, "Well, 'Jems', &re jyou going
over the river, nowt" 4nd he ssid, "When I get what 1 want I guit.”
He said, "I sm going to Harrisonburg, now.” It wee a short time
before being sumucnad that I weg nsked sbout 1%. Mr. George Barton
o2me in the blagksmithahop one day &nd ssked me 1f I bhad heard
"Jega™ make that ststement, and I said thet 1 did.

MR. HAMMER: I want to meke an objection to this
tootimony, that it heas no reference in any way,
gshape or form to thke csse that we &re trying,
and 1t omn only tend to burt this defendant in
other respects. I move t0 strike it out. and
all the testimony thet this witnesa hite glven.

¥otion denied mnd exception for defemdant.

Q VWhen was 1% you had this conversation witk "Jess™Y Do
you remember vhether it was this year thét he made that stetement
to yomu?

A Yes, eir; in this year.

Q@ "Thet month was 1tY

4 I oénnot tell you the month, but I am sure it was in
thie year. It was awhile after Chriatmeg, esy, maybe, & month

after Christmtg. I d4id not have sny date of it, and I never
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thought of any trouble belng on hsnd whutever.
Q@ Yom are friendly to this boy Judd, &ren't you¥
A Yen, sir, T 1ike the boy all right.
@ You are not interseted in this o8&se in any way &t 811, are
you¥
A In no way, shape or form. The boy hes always treanted me
81l right. T am sorry I tsked the guestion, for I was not
thinking of any trouble wkhen I mgked him.
%@ Who wes present whem Judd said thaty
& Mr. Loren Snyder, the furnice boy I Em striking for and help -

i-n-E-r

LOREF 3¥YDER, rec2lled on behslf of the Commonwesalth, exsmined
by lMr. Barmen, %Yestified:

@ You were sworn this morning, I believe, Er. Snyder. Tom
s2id this morming that you were & blackamith over at the N. & W.,
shope ¥

A& Yes, gir.

Q@ bkr. Roeuben Iucas, who has jfust testified, works for you, does

A& Yes, sir; he helpe me.

Q Were m pregsant on one ococsaion Ihun thore weis B gonverst-
tion between Reuben Luges fAnd this young men,"Jess" Judd, in ref-
erenoe to whether or not Judd waa going aeross the river any mora?

A Yes, eir.

Q@ B8tate to the Jury what happened on thet occfsion, what
waz gaid there?

A He talked to him &and he sald %o Judd "Are you etill going
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over the rivert" and he said, "No, when I get what I went I quit,
and I am going to Harrisonburg.”
Objection, overruled, exception for defendant,

@ I don't know whather the jury heard yow. What did Reuben
IJucas gay to him?

A Reuben maid, "Jess, you still going over the riverT" &nd he
phid, "No, I am going to Harrisomburg, now.-- Ho, this is the way
he firat eald it: He gaid, "Jepe, you going over the river, nowi®
and he said, "No, whoen I get what ]I went at o plece I quit. I am
going to Harrisonburg, now." Just llke thet.

Q@ This little girl, Anns Barton, does live right soross
the river from Shemsndosh, in Rockingham County, doesn't she?

A Yesa, air.

THE COURT: Do you konow whether he had been golng
with her or not?

YITHESS: Yes, sir; right smert while ago,

THE COURT: Had he been golng with anybody else
over thera?

WITHNESS: No, sir; not &g L know of.
R, HafER: Had she been going with snybody else?

WITHESS: No, eir: 1 don't remember sesing her with
anybody e¢lse.

MR, BuMMBR: Did you see Floyd Comer there orwith
har?

WITHESS: Ko, sir. I don't know Floyd Comer.
Whop wee it thet Reuben lucoe asked Jess Judd thet gquestion?®
It has been Bbhout three months &nd maybe four.
Three or four monthe ago?

Yos, sir.

g = B P B

That would have been Blong sometime in March?






A Yen, gir.

Q@ You are not interested in this cese at all are you, r.

S3nydert

A No, mir.

@ You are not related %o any of these people’

i Ho, air.

Q@ You ere & friend of this boy, I presume?

A Yea, o friend of the boy and of the girl, I presume: I
know them 211.

i Yon know them ull?y
A Yes, sir.

MR. BAMIER: S0 there be no mistzke, I move,
your Honor, to strike out all testimony relat-
ing to thkis referense to the boy going across
the river, to which I heve keretofore obiect-
of, but T now move to strike it om%.

Metion denied and point soaved for defendant.

KMARY GUY, (Colored), sworn, examiped by Mr. Bamen, testified:
You are Mary Guy?

Yes, eir.

How 0ld &re you Mary?

I sa forty-four yesrs old.

Whero de¢ you live?

Fort Republieo.

Do you tell fortunas?

- o P+ B2 B oL p &£

Jometimes.
Q4 You say you are Ma¥Fy Quy, you live at Fort Republic, and

you tell fortunes sometimea?
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Yea, sir: that is what they give me the nume of.

Do you know Justice Judd here?

Yen, sir, he has beem to my place.

¥ho was with him when he came there?

Well, reslly, I oannot just oall the man'e nume thit was

with him mer of the other ledy; there waore four of themj there
wera two ledies and himself and snother gentlenan.

g

Do you know whether & 1ittle girl by the neme of Anng

Sarton wos with them?¥

A

Q
A

Yes, wir; she wag Blong 1in the cars
What d41¢ he say thersa about whet he wanted you to do¥
He paid he wes in trouble and would like for me to

nelp him cut.

o = 0 = 80 P 0

A

He gald he wea in trouble?¥

Yos, air.

What kind of trouble?

I suppose trouble with the girl.

And he wanted you to do something to get rid of the beby?
Thet is right. Yes, alr.

When waa that?

I cen't just tell the date, but I think it wag flong in

tha month of Ostober.

¥ 3

Q
i
Q
I |

Of lapt year?

Yea, sir.

Where ware you &t the time¥
Where wers me¥

Tes.

I sag ot home.
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Q At your hopa?
A Yew, gpir.

% 4nd he nnd this girl and &nother couple came up to your

A Yes, sir.

In the day time or the night time?

It wes in the evening.

Do you mesn by thet before dark or after dark?

P

L =

Ch, yes, sir; 1t wes pomewhere along between $wo und
thrae o'elook.

@ What day of the week was 1t?

A Sunday.

@ How did he huppen %o tell you sbout this girl being in &
feuily wayy

A Well, I Just disremember at this time how the subject
started, but I think the way 1t came up he came baock and ssked ne,
waid he was in & little trouble &nd would like fTor me to help him
out.

Q@ You told his fortune, &id yom?

& TYes, Bir.

Q@ After thot was 81l over he came bhok to see you amd told
you he wag in trouble &and wanted you to help him outy

4 Yes, sir.

@ What did you tell bim?

4 1 told bhim I gouldn't do i%.
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CRO38~EXAMTRATICN BY ME. HAMMER:

X Idd you lkmow how t0 help him out in & cipe of that kind?

A 38iry

X Iid you imow what %o do if he was in trouble in & cuge of
that kind? What would you have done to get rid of it in osse of
troublo of that kind? '

A Yo, I wouldn % kmow.

X If you possessed the fapulty of telling fortunes, couldn't
you tell whether heiwas in trouble?

& 1 did not judge the matter that cloae. I simply took his
word for it.

X Did yom Judge the girl that olome?

A Fo, eir, I didn's.

X What?

A BHo, air, 1 dddn't.

X Will you tell the jury how Justice Judd happened %o go
to see you; had you ever known him before that time¥

A No, sir; I hedn't known him,

X Had you ever known either of the girle?

A Do, sir; 1 ﬁiﬂ.n'_h

X Are you s fortune teller or are you an abortionisty What
do you do down there, tell peopls's fortunes, or do you hold
yourself out down trhere to commit abortion on young people who
are in trouble¥

A Yo, sir, I d4on"t do that,

X That {s whet thay were seeking you for?
A I supposs so, but they didn't get it.
X

Who wee present when he asked you thatf
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baby?
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I don't think any one was present.

Where were the others?

They were out in the car. 3taid out at my ghte.

The girl didn't come in to see youy

Yes, the girl wos in before that,

Did she ask you anything sbout it%

Ho, sir.

Did she have her fortune t0ld¥

I think 80,

You told her she wia pregneént and wie going 1o have a

Ho, air, I did not tell haer.

Did she tell you who wes the d8édyof the baby?
Wo, sir.

gouldn't you tell who wis the daddy?

I d1dn't investigate that close.

CARL WHITFIELD, sworn, examinec by lir. Barmsn, testified:

Q
A

n
=

gupper
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A

Where 40 you live, Kr. WBitfield?y

Hlkton.

state whether or not you toox Hisa Anng: Barton to ap oyster
at lMoGaheyuville on onme ocosslonY

Ho, slr; at Elkton.

Wem it =t Zkton?

Tes, sir.

When waa it¥

I don't recsll what dete 1t was, but it sesms to ma thet

it was after Christmbg.

Q

A

After Christmsas?

I think B0,






1 You mean this past Chrisimsay
A tl’i'.ii. indeed, I do not kmoew. I don't knmow, exsotly, when 1t
waa, tut I thinz it wos sereral weeks after Christpas.
q Tid you tuze her bmck home?
No, &ir.
Why not?
well, Lr. Justice Judd oame up &nd taken her home.
Who took ker there?
I did.
Why 4idn"t you tamice her back?
Wall, bhe came up and took her away from me.
M. HAMMEER: Ee beat your tipe?
WITHESS: Ye=, gir.
Q@ Just tell the Jury whet heppened there on that occasion?

= £ > & > B2 @

i T toock Hies Anns Berton up %o this oyster supper, and
we went in snd hag suppar. Se¢, after suppor 1 stopped to tulk to my
sister = little bit, and Misé Barton stood there, snd Mr. Juéd und
gaveral fellows osme in,and 1n & kind of rough manner Mr. Judd called
her out, end they went out and stood snd talked n little bit; &nd
when they went outside &nd gilood for & fevw minutes, I got In oy
par snd left, enég I waltad until they left before I came buwek « MNr.
Juid mever gsld & word out of the way to me thera. Hs nover spoke
& word to me. 4ll that he gaid vhen he same up there waa thet he was
& bad mpan from nomén's land.

2 That he was & bud man from nomEn's land, iz what he saidy

A Yes, eir. I domn't think he ssid that to me: he Juet said

that in tha orowd.
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Q Did Be appear to be mad or not?

A Well, 1 don't know. He seomed to be rether mad.

Q@ Whot wun ho mud sbout?

& 1 don't know. He must bave boen mud beotuse I wos with
Migs Barton. I never done saything else for him to get mad
sbout.

Q@ You eny you %took her over there?

4 Yes, eir.

@ So far £o you know there wans no occasion for kim to sot
1iks be 4id mnlese it wum begsuse you were with Miss Sartom?y

& bo, sir.

Q 24 yom e¥ar go buok to mea her sny morey Sen

4 To, sir; that was the laet time I went to pee her.

Q@ Why didn'% you go baok?

A Well, I think, a mon taking ¢ zirl eway from m=s onoe, [ don't
give him a chanoe to take har sway &ny more.

OROS3-ELANIN.TION BY MR, BJOINR:

I Ur, Zarman hos noked you sabout the time you dld not take
her busk home, mnd [ am going to oek you &bout & tiue when you did
take hor buck.

4 Yeu, oir; I hoave taken her buck befors that time.

X You took her buck when Bermard Reubush, snd imcett Keyuer
snd Will Comer were over there, didm't you?y

A Yer, mir.

I it that time she wad pretty well phot, ween't she¥

A Yen, sir; dut I didn't know 1t.
- X B5he was drunk?

& Ho, sir, she wasn't drunk.






X 5he wag shot up?

4 Ko, sir; she wasn't mhot up. I dldn't know thut yom mesnt
it that way. I thought you mesnt the other circumstence.

X What way did you think 1 meant ity

A 1 thought you meant she was like she wus,

MR. ZLRMAN: In the family way, you mesn?
WITHESS: Yes, mir.

X Didn't you take her howe lnet September or October whem
Semett Heyser, and Will Comer, mnd the others I montioned were
with jou, and didn't you wll heve whiskey in the oar, snd woan't
Mizs Anpg Barton pretiy well losded when you ell were with ber

thet night with whiskey?

3 i-. sir; 1 n“.u.r oot her untll the 1lst of Decesber. 1
nsver knew who Nivs Barton wes umtil shen.

X You 414 not Sake a bottle of shigkey from under the geup
asat that night?

A FNo, sir.

X And she £1dn't teke 1t out elther and give it to the boye
%0 drinkY

A Bo, aix.
You did not aee that bappent
o, eir.
You huve beon with her a good bit, haven't youy

Ho, eip; I wsg only with her on severtl occasions.

H o M M

whet do you moan by "several oconslons"¥

A I wss with her Sunday evening, &nd prodebly one might in
the waek, and the might | took her up to the oyster supper.

X 8o, If Ur. Roudsbush and Keyser and Coper state that
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that happened, they are mistakan, &re thnrf
A They certainly nre.
MR. BaJMLE: I objeet.
THE COUAT: Thut ia » good obleotion.
3Y MR. BaildaNw:
Q@ Did she or not conduct herself sp & perfect ludy when you
ware with her?
& 3She certainly d41d.
4 I belleve you ®iy you live st Zlktont

F Y T‘E. bir.

JULLA MONRIS, sWorn, exemined by Mr. Ssmman, festified:
Q You sre Miss Julia Morrie?
A Yes, gir.
Q@ Do you know Hisw Anca Baprton?
4 Yem, mir.
Q@ Your mother i{s her --
4 f(Interposing) My mother spd her father are slster mnd
brotbar.
& Whers do you live?
4 In Hlkton,

& Where 14 you farmerly live®

Down on the Snapp furm.

Whoen did you move to Hlktont

loved to Elkton about the firet of Lwrch, I think.
of this yeart

Yon ., uir.,

Befors thet time you lived down meur the Page County

& = B > Do &

line, 414 yous
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A Yen, gir: close to the line.

§ You were with Lies anma 3Surton on one oocasion when
Roy Be&r snd Bennie Snydéer were with jou¥

A Yep, pir; I was.

qQ EHow é14 you happen to get in the gor with these boye?

A innfé-and I, I think, were going from Church, anyhow we
were on the plke And they ploked us up and told ua that they wars
going to the Hlue Hole, and that ig the wany they got us -- picked us
up .

&nd you got in the oar with them?

Yese, Bir.

They #uid they were going to the Hlue Hole’
Taa, 8ir; that is vhere wa went.

Did you a1l go in bathing on that ocecesiont

O B oS D

Yo, slr: wa just went over there and turned sround end
cams right atralght boak.
fou were with Bennle Snyder?

- B

Yes, eir; and she woas with Bear.
what happened on the way back?
Nothing &t all.

Did any opma do eny sbhooting¥

I gupposs they did.

Jast tell the Jury whut dié happen.

> 0 8 b o

Wall, when we went over, Juntisce Judd was on the bridge,
he and the Lsm boy and & couple of other boya. They wWare on the
bridgea. We Juet saw them when we went through, Bnd when we ocame.

bagk they wars #tiil there. When we weore coming morose the bridge
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and got &almost to the other end, Justiaoe just threw his hands out
in front of the otr, und 1 suppose he had o gun then ;thet ig whet
they #ald he had. He did that to make her get out of the cer but
wa dic not get out there, We went on up the hill before we got out.
3he told the boys to stop snd then we got out.

Q What did Justige Judd do tham?

A I puppose he shot the gun down at her feet. That s all
I can BAY.

%@ That ie vhat he did, didn't he?¥

& Tes, slr.

M. HAMER: 1 pake the same cbjeotion to thie line
of axscination. (Overruled, exception).

THE COURT: What £id he say? Did he do any telking?
Did he have snything to say?

WITKRESS: No, #ir; not smoh. ¥Not that I know.
He wis in & good humor, was ket
I don't guppoee he was in & very g ood humor.
What wms he ped ebout?

I don't know,

» o F D

THE COURT: DTdd he make any complaint, or anything
of that kind¥ T4d he find fault with her in
any way<y

WITNESS: Ko, sir. I never heard of any.

THE COURT: Did he say anything to her sbout
being with thie other many

WITRESS: 4p powur &8 I remember he did not.
R Mlsg Apn8 Barton used to come up to your homet
A Yaa, Bir.

THE CQURT: after this shooting what beoame of him
and what became of Mise AnnB Berton?

WITNESS: What beotme of usf
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THR COURT: What becsmo of the girl and JustioeT

WITHE83: He wont over to the plke with us. I don't
think he went to ber house. I think he turred
around and went bock and we went 10 her home.

] Lnat_;ngult. pometime about the firet of iuguet, wes Mies
anné  Harton at your home one Seturday nightt

A I don't remenber the dstem or snything line that. I
know ghe onme up there but I don't Imow whan it waa.

4 On the cocasion thkat ghe came up there, did Jﬁdi goné Over
there to soe her? )

a Ha ctpe thore & gouple of times; yes, air.

Q@ Did they go away from the porch whers you &nd your friend
was, or éid they leéive you &nd go down in the orohtrd or swey from
you?

A I think they @44, becsuse I -- 1 don't know what heppened --
anywny he welked off and gho walked off and Tolleowed him, she went
on down in the orchsrd where he wag, The time I mm thinking sbout
we wore all on the front porch.

Q 4nd he laft her and went down where?

i He welked dowm in the orchard, or someplsge 1 don't know
where, &nd finally she got up and followed him.

§ DPid he cull her?

1 don't remember him calling hor.

Sha Timmlly 414 go where he waal

She got up and went éown where he Weg.
Was that in the duy time or st nighty
Kight.

Eow long di¢ she stay down theret

> £ B8 > B F

I gon’t know. I don't know, exactly, how long it was.
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fou and Justice Juid sre good friends?¥

Certainiy. |

And he goes to see you sometimes, now, don't he?

Ng:, air.

He don't¥ =

1 have baen with him & couple of times. I don't go with

him, te say go with him. Iast Thureday efternoon he pPloked me up
going down the etreet . tut a8 for going with him, I never Reve

gome with him.

R
&

W o M o> M

You are & friaend of his?

Wall, certainly.

CROSS-EXAMINATION BY MR. HaMumR:
There is nothing between you End Mise ann® 3BartonY
What do you sayT
You and ghe are good frienda?¥
Yer. Certainly.
You lmow, of ¢ ourss, that you girle heve seversl fallows;

lilss Barton had more thén one boy on the string, more than cne boy

friendt 3he haeg Floyd Comer --

A [Interposingi: I don't know Floyd Comer. Bhe did not go with
Floyd Comer while I was geoing with her. 8he did not go with hims

X
A

with?

3he did go with & good muny othera? 2
You want ma to tell the boye that I have been with her

THYZ COURZ: He 1a ssking you who she went with?
WITNE58: When? VWhen rhe was 6% my houset
Yao .
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A One time she and Carl Whitfield cemo to my home., That is
one .

X What boya have you seen her with?

& Carl Whitfleld; Jobn Prige, one night he wes mlong;
Claude Horris ond Herbert Comer.

X Eow sbout Floyd Comer?

a I don't know him.

X Do you know Herman ComerT

4 Yes, gir; he waas the one I woe with when she was with Jokn
Prica.
Do you know Clarance Supple?
Yes, Bir.
bd sha go with him?

= N = N

I don't know.

X By the way, didn't you, yourself, advize her with refersnce
to her condunct with ocertein morried men?

A Bhe was up home one day 1ast summer, and I hed hesrd -- of
courew, this i# all heersay --that she hed been riding witl Bam
Bansley to work, and he f= & married man, and I told her, 1 sumid,
"Anna , yom may not mean anything by 1t, but you know poople will
talk, end I advise you not to ride with hio even to work. Thet is
all.

X 7You did advige her?

A Yes, sir. I told her that. I don't know whather it
atopped or mot. I don't know that phe went with him. 1 hesrd it.
It wap a1l hearsay, I don't know.

X Fow, thie night &t your house, you say Pustice Judd went

down in the orcherd?
& Yos, sir.






o

He éid not oull her to come down thore where he was, §id
ha?

Ho, sir, not thet I heard.

Ghe went down hersslfs.

She seya he culled her, but I don't remembor 1%.

A

You wers right there beside her"

4 We were &l1 thére on the poroh, snd I suppose if he hud
called her I would have henrd Bim but I d4idn't hear it.

X How far were you from them?

4 It wes durk and they were in the orohard and I don't know
how fer they went down.

REDIRECT ELAMIN.ATION BY MR. BARMAN:

4 DPid you ever sees her on Any occasion when she wes gullty
of misoonduct with any man?y

& Jlo, air.

She always conducted herself as & lady when jyou were Bround?

7O

P

Yea, 8ir, ae far es I know. I7 there wse anything wrong
with AnnB Barton I did not know it. I huvs been with her and "Jeca™

lots of times, end s for seeing anything wrong, I 41d not mywelf.

3:M HENMSLEY, sworn, sxamined by Mr. Barman, testified:

Q@ You are lir. Sam Henaley?

& Yewm, Blr.

Q Wheres dp you live, Hr. Henelay?

A Tdve about & mile this gide of Eikton eoming towerde Harrie-
onburg.

Q@ What is your bunelness?

a I am s blsoksmith st the shops 8t Shenandosh.
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Q@ Do you go backwarde osnd forwards from your home to your
work down at Shensndoah?
& You, sir.
Q@ "hst time do you usnally leave your home to go to work®
4 When I arrive there with the ethsr boye, whick I always do
unless I overslsep myeelf,¥ lemve there Bt & o'clock. If I
overslecp myself, I drive my own oar, ond do not start until 6:15
end 1 bave ete rtod ut 6:30.
Q What time d.';.ﬂ you go to work?
A BZeven o'clock,
@ What time did you get off from work?
A Three o'clock.
4 Have yom on any ocotsion plciked up Mies Anma Barton and
her sizters on their way to work?
A Yem, Bir.
R Just state how ofton that ovourred and what her condust
wag on thoswe occaslong?
4 Wall, whemavar I overtsksn them on thalr way to work, when
I wag driving oy cnr, I would etop and take them in end help them
&5 far ac 1 wont, snd I wonld let them out uné zo on to my work.
I have never sean her do anything in my presence that would suggest
in sny way, ehape or form thet she wae not lsdylike.
Q@ Wera har sisters alwaye with her on those ocunsions?
A Yas, air.
R Tow many of these pgirls worked over there?
A  There vere four of them, I think.

@ Were you ever with her at any tine, anywhere, except

when you pioked her up on the road geing to her work.
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A To, sir; that 4 the only time she was ever in my oAr ,
in the mominges when I would go to work when 1 ptopped end piciced
them up when they were walking on the rosd, &nd they were usually
right there. YThe other men helped them, teo, that is, the other
men thet worked down there. ihichever one overtook them generally
asked them to ride.

Q@ It is the custom to plok up these girls or enybody oclse.

4 Anybody eles most. There sre some old lsdies working there,
and when they heve & heawvy turn I sek them to ride. It gives them
a 1ift.

@ The other employes, Ur. Sine, &pnd the others y G0 the BEnN0
thing?

A Yoo, gir; all the fellows that work down there that drive
oars. Mimsr Lesp snd the Whitfleld boy, Sam Fllok, Clsnde Hensley,
any of the fellows thut work down thers. I think thure are some ten
or fifteen oars that go bsckwards uné forwards, probably more.
Oftentimes somebody would take them uwp just in front of me. I
hava geer fellows stop end piok them up when they were in sight of
111 3

CROSE~RLMINATION BY MR. EARNER:

X When you would go down to your work you wora your working
elothes in the morning¥

& Yes, sir. I would go in my working oleothes &néd come beok
in them.

X And you would quit work sbout three o'clook?

A Yaa, sir.

I &and you would go baek to your home?

& Yes, gir.






ww BB ==

X You belong to the bamZ at Shenandoah?

A& I €o not riow. I 4id at one time, last summer.

X When you did belong to it, you would dross in the aftsrnocns
when you got home and would go busk to Shensndosh for bend prac-
tioce, would you not?

4 Yep, eir; would go back at nighte for bund practice.

I You would go down for bend préctice pretty eerly, wouldn't
you, between three and four o'clook?

A Sometimes I wos late for band practice.snd sonetices I
didn"t go there at wll.

X and somatinmes you would go down to Shemandosh snd park your
oar &nd your car would dissppesar and you would not get besk until
sbout seven or eight o'closk at nightt

A Do, eir; I was slweys present 8% bend prastice when T went
baok,

X 'What was the ogolsion for your le&ving your osr under the
F1ll below the old =mill? Whkat wms the oecasion for you to park your
oar down pear the rullrouad bridge, down st the aroh?

A T never did park it dowm there.

X &t no tive?

4 THot that I remember of ; no.

X What ware you doing up on Second Street, ploking up Nise
Barton as late ca b o'olook in the evening?

A I don't Jmow where Second Street is in Shenandosk.,

I You know where the 0ld Lmsonle Temple building isY

4 I know where the Masonic bullding is.

X Well, on that atreat.

4 I never picked her up up thera. She never wae in my oar,
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lir. Hamper, only of mornings when I took her to work &né then her
sieters were with her.

X Xou never brought her home from work?

4 Ho, sir: I never did bring her Lome in any one inetense.

X fou tried to taks her swey from “"Jess™ one lu.g_,ht. didn't
yout Down at the bridge,  24dn't you?

& To, elr.

X dére you sure of that, nowm?

A Yes, gir; I em eure of thet.

X You ware trying to toke thig Barton girl esway from *Jess®
Judd whan"Kansss" Deun wes there?-- I believe that is her neme.
Down 8t the Shensndosl river bridge you tried to take dnnm Berton
away from him?

A Mo, slr. I dié not know that snybody haa attompted to tuke
bBer away Trom him.

X Tou do not think you were trying to teke her away from him®

& HNo, elr. I never tried to take her sway from him.

SVIDENCE POR T7HS ACCUSHED, IN CHIEP:

Jo HIMER COVERSTONE, sworn, exemined by Mr. Hamuepr, testifled:
Q Do you know Ur. Justioe Judd¥
A Tep, sir.
2 Do you know Mies Anna Barton?
& Yes, sir; I know Hiss Barton.
@ You know both of them well, do youy
A I don't know Miss Barton so well, but I have known Juidd all
his life.
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Q@ Did you ever write & letter, or eny letters, %To liss
Anma Barton?

A Yee, gir, I wrota one letter to Hise Barton.

Q@ How did you happen to write that letter?

A Mr, Juid gave mo 4 letter and esked me if I would answer
it for bim.

Q@ Did Judd tell you what to put in the letter?

A No, sir; he Jjuat tolda me to teke the leiter be gave me &nd
write Bgecording to that one.
Pid you read it over to Judd sfter you hed written 1t¥
Wo, aiz, 1 4id not resd it to him. ' :
Do you resall whether or not you seeled 11%
+ don't remember whether I did or not.

a8 kB e P

I will esgk you to examine tho letter I now hand you 8nd
stats whether or not that is the letter you wrote and whers it
was that you wrote 1t?

A Yes, sir, thiz iz tha letter I wrote. T wrote it in My.
0. C« Eite's pootl-room, at Shsnandoth.

Q4 What wag "Jesa" dolng et that time%

A He wes ghooting pool.
You did take the letter snd anawereéed it in the pool-room?¥

b

Fo, eir; I was baook at & little deek in the office.

OROSS-EXAMINATION BY HR. Badliall;

12}

What is your businsse?

I work for MHr. MoDaniel.

What v

I run & pool-goom for Mr. MeDaniel.

H k H P

How long have you been "Jess'ge goalsl correspondent?®
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4 I don't know.

X TWhat?

4 That ie the only letter I ever wrote Tor him.

X Whet did he gay to you when he sgked you to write the
letter?

A He just handed me the letler and ssked me 1f I would
angwar that letter for him.

X UWhat wes in the letter? What ¢id 1t say?

A I don't remember.

X Of coursa, you read the letter over to him after it wag
written to find out whether he &pprovea 1t7

A o, eir, I d4id not reaa it to him.

X He read it over, of course?

A I don't romemoer wWnetner he did or not. I remember giving
him the letvwer and I imow he mailed it, but Whether he resd it or
not I don"t know,

I TWhat kind of & letter did he tell you to write?

4 He didn't tell me. He told mo to take the letter and
Bo aggording to that onas,

I Was anyone else there when you wWrote the letter?®
No, gir.

He can revad, o8n't he?

I mppopa @b.

He ean write, too, can't he?
I think so.

Wbat €id he pay you for writing the lstter?

=W O M O M e

He didn't pay me anything.






Iid you ever write any other letzers for him?
Ho, air.
Did you ever write any Tor snybody else?

Oh, yss, I writa letters for other Tellowp.

M o M M

iou make & businese of that, do youf?

A4 No, sir, but 4f & Tellow comes and ssks mo to write & letter

for him, I do.

X 1 notice in thip letter that you call her "Swecthaotrt,”

‘how did you heppen To a0 TARLY

A I thought she wra hip sweethoart, I didn't know,

X You say in bers, "I &m sorry that I did not come over
Sunday, but,dear, you know that I love you.™ Whet é¢ié you have
refearance to when you sy he wWas gorry that he die not go over
Sund ay?¥

A I Just wrote tha letter like I thought he wanteé 1t wrote.

X How dié you Xnow wnet hée wanied to say § If he di4 not
diotate 1t, how d1d you kmow how to write i1t¥

A I wag golng Agsording To the other letter -- the letter
that ne got ITrom her.

X VWhat did you do with that letter?

A I don't imow. Gave it beek $o him.

X Suppose you Just write a little here for me.

4 Whset d0 you WAnt me to Write.

X Write "Shenandoah, Virginia, March 11, 1926. 3Swaetheart.
I will drop you & few lines in reply to your heartbreaking letter.
1 am porry that 1 did not gome over Supnday, but, dear, you know

that I love you, and that I just go to Hridgewater Jjuzt to pias

the time away. I am eorry that you feel 1ike you do. Dear, come
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over to the Faith mesting tomorrow night. I looked for you tris ave
but didn't gse you. Plesse come tomorrow niznt. Prom one who
loves you. Jess."
X Tsll tne Jury how you happensd to write this lotter?y
4 T told you because Mr. Judd Baksd me to write 1t.
i Wag he presant when jom wrote it at =117 :
A No, he wap shooting pool. He was probebly twenty-five feet
8way Irom me =-- not that mueh -~ ten Teet anyway.
X When you finished the letter you put it in the envelope,
did you, and gsve it To nim?¥
A I gave him both letteara.
I You did not sesal the one you bad written, did Jou?
4 I don't remember whetner I did or not.
X Of pourse, you g&ve him opportunity to resd it over before
be mmiled 1t, didn't you?
I don't know whether 1 sesled 1t. I don't remember.
Did you try to disguise your hend when jou wrota 1t¥
Ho, pir.
Bd you aign hie name to it?

I put ™Jeaa" there.

Toa, eir.
He told you to pign 1it, d1d he?
Tew, sir, ] suppope he wanted me to sign it. He didn't

tell to.

A

p 4

A

X

A

X You gay you wWrote the word "Jess™ to 1t¥
A

X

A

me

X FHow die you heppen to print the addiress on the anvelope?
I don't know.

X Pid you do thaty
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X

Yen, nir.

Wea h¢ prapont wWoen you dld it?
Ho, sir:;. he wasn't,

Whe mailed the letvery

He did.

Who put the stamp on it?

He did.

Who furnished the ptationery?®
He did .

How did you huppen to sy here, "Desr, come over to Faith

Meeting tomorrow (Thursday) &nd I will go bagk home with yomu"%

A

Lo I . D

I think he told me to put Lhet in the letter.

Whatyt

I thinik he toléd me to put thet in thera.

He told you %o put sil or tois in bare, o0, didn't ne?
No, sip, he did not.

Wwhere Was he When he told you that?

That waa before I ptarted to write the letter. He told ms

0 mike O date With her Tor waat night 11 I could before I put it inm

the lettar.

X

You say, hera, "Fleunse do this. I will look for you.® He

told you to sy that, too, didn't bDe¥

&

M = M

Ho,; eir.

That?

Ko, sire

You are sure you wrote thay letter?
Yes, sir: I know I wrote that latier.

How tie you heppan to moke this kind of an "§" in this
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letter?

A I don't knows I wrote the letter, tnough.

X Why d4id you meke tuio kind of &n "5” in "Shendndosh™¥

A T oan maZe one kind of an "3" &g well 5s snother.

I In thig letter you write you kind of printed the ™5™ &idn't
you?

A I just made 8 switch around it, Just like that. (Writing
lstver 3).

X Yow, Coverstone, if you die write this létier, you xnow
that you wrote it &% the instanco &nd requeet of young Judd, and
he told you substantialliy what to put in the letter?

A THe gave me an tdes of wnat he wanted. I don't remember how
he said 1t, or anything. He hed the other letter there and I fol-
lowed that.

He told you that he wanited a love letter written, dian't he¥
Tes, 8ir.
What ¥

He told me thai.

I R N

He told you thnat he wanted & love letter written, &nd thad
$8 the kind you wrote?

A Thet ia the kind I tried to writs.

X What did you say your businese is?

4 Work in the pool-room for Mr. Vernon MoDsniek.

X "Jezp" Just omme in on L h&t oocaslon And ssked you 10
write thia lstter =nd you wrote 1t?

& I wrote it.

X You handed 1% to him &nd éo not recall whether jou pesled

1t% You did not meil ity
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4 HNe, siv. I don't inow whether it wes setled or not. I

d4id not mail 1it.

BERNARD ROUDABUSH, sworn, examined by Mr. Hammor, teetified:
Your néme is Bernard Roudabush?

Yes, sir.

Do you kmow Niss Annie Barton and Justics Juddy

Yaa , gir.

Did you eover vieiv &% ine home of Miss Barteny

I bhave been over thers with bher sister twioce.

Were yom thera &t any time when Zmmett Keyeer fnd Wil
Comer were thera? |

& F Do rF B P B

& Yag, mir.

4 Weas Klss Ann®@ . Barton &t foms when you were there?¥

A I waan't st the house. I war &t the gate Jnet out from
the homas, and Lt was between 11 and 1 o'eloek on Saturday nignt.

Q It was betwoon 11 and 12 o'clook on Baturdsy night?

A Toa, sir; beomuse I left ner sister shortly arter 11
o'olook; her and Mr. Whitfield oame by the gate.

4 Wae that jr. Carl Bhitfield?

A Yem, mir.

Q@ Whet was their condition?

4 I oouldn't tell you exaatly whet their condition wes, T
asked her sieter who that wee =nd eho omid it was Whitfield.

@ DIid you go up to the houge?

A No, setr. I mever did go to the nouse,

4@ Did you gee her and Ur. WoitTield up around the bouse there®
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& Hg, pir;:; I steid at the gete nuntil he camo baok.

Q2 TUntil who ofme buok?

A Hr, Whitfield. Me mnd tne other two boye steid there.

@ Do you know what his conditlion was¥

4 I could not say what her songition was, but he wes
drinking.

Mit. HARMAN: T object to that statement.
THE COURT: That 1is & good objloction.

MB., HioMEr: I will follow that up by showing that
ghe was undeér the influence of ligquer.

THE COURT: That is no defenma to thipg sult.

MR, BamER: It ie s ciroumstence thet ought to bae
congidered with all the other faote and oir-
oumgtenoss of the oaea.

PHE COURT: I don't think se.

IR. ZARMAN: The faoct tnst & woman takes & drink ie
no evidanoa Ghat shs 18 iomoral .

Bxeoeption for the accused.

JUSTICE JUID, eworn, exemined by Mr. Hammer, testiried in his

own behalf, &3 Tollows:

«
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How old sre you, Mr. Judd?®

Nipeteen. Will be twenty the £EZnd of August.
Do you know Anre Barton?

Yen, 81 r.

Mr. Judd, you have been accused here of having seduoed her

utndsr promice of marriage, hare you at any time ever promized to

marry her, or has there been &ny engagement between you¥

A No, sir.

@ Whers did you meet her?
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Paith Heeling Church at Shenmndosh.
When?

I can't say. I don't know. Around Christmas aometimeg, I

Christimas or wkat year?

1926, I think.

Christmes of 19857 You mesn 1925 or 1984, now?
It hap been two years 2go,

Last Christmes & year, I guesaft

Yes, sir.

I notloed thet trouble here through the intredustion of the

Commopwealth's evidence. I thougnt there must have been s migtexe
82 to the time. You met her &t the Paith Heelere mesting sbout

two years age, or Christmas befors lsst®

A
Q

About around thers.

You enid that you met her around Christass a Fyear ago,

didn't you?

4

Yo, mir.

Q@ When did you first ocall op her? Did Jou ever call on Ler

er go to gee her?

2 F & - o oD =

Call on hery

Did you ever go to asr hary

fes, Bir.

Hew many times do you say you went to soe nary
I don't know. Right many times.

Did you quit going there, then?

Dia 1 quit going?

Yea, air?
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4 I went with her ailx or seven monthe, I guese, and I stepped.

% Why did you stop?®

A Well, ome night we walked out on the Porch, or sne did,
rather, &nd then I walked out, snd her father was sitting out
there, on the kitelen porch, end he said, "Is that you, Anniew"
and she said, "Yes, sir." He'ssid, "Get beck in the bouse.” 8he
said, "All right, after while.™ He eald, "I mean right now." T
went back in there mnd I steid untili ebout 12 o'olock that nignt.
ATter that ghe told me thet the old man didn't like me ang 1 smust
atay away. And he told smnother feilow to tell ma -- Clyde Shorts --=

@ Don't tell what he told some one slme. You EOT information
Trom somebody elee to the sme ef fagt ¥

A& Bir.

& You got information Trom pomeone sise slong the pame linesy

A4 Tea, sir.

% What slga?

4 Prom Olyde Shorta.

Q@ Did Mr. George Barton ever say anything to you himmelfy

A He, mlrx.

8 EHe never said enything to you at ally

A Fo, Bir.
Q@ Arter sbe toléd you not to come bagk, that her fether didn't
want Jou To come book, di4 you go¥
Ho, Bir; not for =whilae,
Did you gee her Around Town or go with bher over Thnera¥
Yen, mir.
How, I will eak you this; did you ever tace ker to churon?

a2 oo e

Ko, sir, I don't think T éid,






o % Did you ever taAke ner To sny other blegse, to Bny snowe or
anywhéres aelpa¥
4 No, sir; I took her 10 & lawn-party.
§ You took her to B lawn-party?
A Yes, gir. i don’'t recall taking her to & soow,.
Iid you ever muke ner a pregent of any kind?
No, BLr.
Did you ever give har & ring?
Ko, mir.
Uo gift of sny charsater?y

Ho, Bir.

8 = £2 F £ B D

She sald something sbout s letter that she received sup-
poged to have come trom you back in Merph -- March 11, 1925 --
what about that letter? Did you write it or have it written®

4 Had 1t wrote.

Q@ How did 1t heppen toat you did thatf

4 T was shooting pool &nd "Jake" Ooverstone etme in sna I EoT
him vo write 1t. I geve nim the letver snd tne staticnery to write
it.
You were shooting pool®
Yas, 8ir.
Do jyou know what was writteny
Ko, sir.
Iid you read 1t arter it was written?

Ko, air; the letter was senled.

£ B oo kB = g

Nev, then, that wae in Margh. Something has been said that
ister on you drew a gun on the bridge when she and Miass Milis

Merrie wug with fer, 1n s car, ceming with two yound menm, Tram

Hue Hole. Tell us abeut that.
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A4 Thet was on the bridge on one Sunday evening, I don't
know what date 1t wae. I was standing there, me snd Hewnrd Lam
and I tnink another boy, and they went by and went to the Hlue Hole—

that ig wnat they tola me. When iney came baock I was ghowing that

gun to Heoward Lam, and they went Dy &and stopped on the nill And
get out. I heard them up there and went up there -- Howard ILeam
&nd myself.

? Did you pull ont your gun end shoot at them?¥

A& No, ir. I shot onge but did not mshoot at them. I shot in
the river.

Q2 Did you take them home that evening?®
I think 1 walked & piece of the way with toem.
fou walked & pilece of the way home with them that evening?

Yen, Bir.

a B oo e

I will ask you right here; did you ever see her out with
enybedy elna¥

Yem , eBir.

Tho¥t

I eaw her out with Hensley?

What Hensley?

Sam Hensley.

8 F+ o = 0 P>

State whether or not Sam Hensley ever tried to take tnis
girl heres AWAY from you, Bnd if go wWhere and when?y

On the bridge sbout 9:30 and Kansas Dean was with him.
Who is she?

Raymond Dean's wife.

Where ig sbe now?y

Bhenandonh.,

£ 2 F & »

She was summoned here in thie cess as 8 witness?
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A TYes, mar.

Q How long has i1t been since Ksness Dean and her husband sep-
arated?

A I don't know.

Q Has it been & year, two yetrs or three yoars?
4 B8ince Eansas Dean separsted from ner nusbeng?
Q Yaa?
Mi. HARMAR: T eobject. Tnat ie immaterial,
A I suppoase it is two or thres years.
{ Esnass Dedn was aleong woen tohAT happened?
A Yem, Bir.
f What did Sam Heneley do?

4 He ran twe front wheels on the bridge snd the ether two on
the ground, and he stopped snd s=id to the girls, "Do you want te
take & ride?" He sgked tLem ibree times Detors he pulled eff.
Anotner man was with them, ] don't Xnow whe he was.

Q@ You heard her stslement here apout being our at Mr. Morrig'
and that something cccurred betwesn you ome nignt down in the orch-
ard?

A Ten, pir.

Q I want you to tell the jury just precisely wnat htppered
there, And now 1% came &bout, &nd whetner you Sade &ny promiae
%e marry her, and how that sot of intimmey with this young Woman
samé about toat nignt.

A We were all situing on tne porch and 1 had & hamdsche,
and 1 went en down in the orchard, net in the ercherd, but down

the road, snd it was not twenty minutes until sne osme down thers.

Q@ Did you call her?
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Hae you suggectec T0 Anng 3arton lnal Ene cone down there

whers jou were Daxors you lert the house¥

A

Ll

Ho, BLF.

3ho came 40Wn wWhere you Were, snc tCen wnat¥

8he smid. "Net‘'s walk out in toe orobira Gnd your Hesa
batver,and | did.

You ®aliced in tae oropnfird, Tuen, Wilu ber, dia youY
Yan, Eir.

“non wnat nsppaned?

I st aOvE n BoO BAT GOWR, S00.

You both sat down?

Tah, Sire

@0 AansSd And LAl exaclly WhnAL LDEppPosee 1N yOur OWn Way.

Tell WART A0 Teusl.

fu
1

I saked nar sor 1L Snu i gov 1t.

Thenm you ssked her for interoccurse thers in the orpghtird

did you maxe sny procise of sny kKind in refaronoe to murricge,

or toll

her that 1T mle got in trouble you would murry ber, or

anytiing of the £indY

A
for one
Q

&= r B » & W

¥o, sig, I dien't make hor any promise. JShe Ccldr't Gaz
Tenacn,

What do0 you enyl

ghe &1dn't sak me to promise her sny thing.

She d41d not sak jou for any procisey

Mo, sir.

Whars had che come from?

Thers hud ehe coow fromYy

down Late the orohsrd. Fhera hud she boen bafore she
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cizme in the orohurd?

A

&= b D

On the poreh.
dith whom?

#ith Tulis Morris und Howard Lam,

Wow, when she ylslded to you down im the orchard thore

atute whether or not she insipted thet you teke sny preceutionsy

F
<
A

£ e o
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I fid not underetand you.

Dld you ued eny rubber or smytiing of the kindy
Tea, Bir.

Whaty

Yen , gir.

Pld you guggest thot or ¢4é she?

I aia.

You didf

Yer, alrp.

When dld you find out that ehe wes in trouble, Justice®
Well, T guese it wus about Larch.

About Marsh of this yesr?

Yas, slir.

Had she ever befors thet tiwe, from bBaok yonder in -ugnst

when she esays 1hie hoppened, up until Yarch of this yeear, told yom

or sdviged yom thet ehe wue In o fumily waye

ke

O O+ 2 O B

No, Bir.

How dlé yom find 1%t out, then:
Supple boy told me.

dhich Supple boy:

Clarenee 3upple.

Clerence Supple told yomy

Yag, sir.
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Where =g that”

Down st Enffman's gurage, 8t the Arch..
When dif you first lesrm it from he sy
Pirst learn it from her®

When d1d she firet tell yout

o r o F £

4« She nover did toll ma.

R You mesn thut sho mever hue told you thet you wers tha
father of hor buby or thet Jou were responsible for her conditien
until after ahe hed you arrested”

& Vo, mir.

% Had ghe ever written you & letter or the nnhh of o pen
ohirging you with being ress unn!.'t:—l; for ity

4 Ho, pir.

QR Do you kmow whet her habits heve besn with refersnece to
steaying in or going out and running &reund the naighborboed with
other mant

4 I ddn't understund you.

Q@ Do you know what heve besp her habits hove boesn ag to
Bolng in ond out the nelghborhood with other ment

L I know that she hos been out with them.

& Do you know whet hours ashe zo0e8 out with tham?

A T have kept hor out wntil five o'clock in ths =orning.

Q@ Fhet do you memn by that? What do jyou mesn when yom say
Fou bave bean out until B o'clock 4in the tierning with hers

4 3tsid there until 6 o'clock.

% Do you me&n in lr. Barton's house:

& Yem, glr.
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You atald a1l night with her®
Yea, pir.

o elae ptaid theret

Eoward Lam end Julis iorrle.
#ket pise honse is thuty
Squard house, four roome.

# four-room hounee¥

- & e O p o

Yem, gir,

Who waa in the room with you end Miss Barton, just Howard
Julia Norrie?®

It wus with Raymond Roudabush andwith Xunsss Dean.

You mesn her parents sllowed the girls to hkve comMpEny
thera until § o'slock in the morming?

B
ﬂh&n

A I guess go.

Q Well, now, something hus beon suld hepre to the effeot
thut you hud beon going over to ses 8 young ludy at Bridgewster;
had you?

A Yeas, elr.

Q@ And thie girl here objected to your going up there?

A BShe never aald nothing sbout it.

Q@ Do you knew whether Flopd Comer or Raymond Roudabush
aver want witk her?

A Yos, gir, they did.

Q ¥hey brought tile old fortune teller here, Mary Guy. I
baliova her name is. Wers you up there?

A Yem, gir.

R Who were you -ith‘;‘

4 I was up there twioce. On lest July 4th plonie, st Crottoes.






== B4 =--

Q ZYou mean,July 4th & yeir ago?

& Yoo, mir.

Q@ You were up st the Grottoes plonie?
& Yes, sir:

@ Who with?

'y

Julia Bateman., T went up on the trafin and ssmo buok.
Julis Bateman snd Fermsn Mazingo went over ond hud their fortuncs
told., That wag the first time I went. After thut plarence
Supple And the Deun woman wanted to heve their fortunes told,

and I want up there with them,

iho went with youf

annie Barton.

Whet dld you go this second time fory

2 e

I don't know. They wented to go and I had oy fortune
told, too.

€ You hud your fortune told, too?

A Yen, alr.

Q@ All of you had your fortunes toldy

4 Yem, sir.

Q@ HNow, lary Guy hee come in here snd told thet you told her
that you were in trouble with = women?y

& No, eir.

1 Iid you tell ker thakty
Mo, air.
Did you ever write inng Darton & letter of emy kinds
¥o, eir, none but the one that Coverastons Wwrota.

=T R -

4nd you never promised to marry her in any weay, shspe or

form?
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& Wo, sir,

Q@ Conditionully or otherwlse?

A Ho, gir.

Q@ Thie Palth Healers' Church,that thase people spesk of, what
kind of & plass i that? Ie it & resl ehurch, or what kind of
a plase is 1t¥

4 T tmke it that it is & chureh. I gumese it ia a ohureb.

Q What Kind of conduet do they have there?

A They dénce Around n l1ittle bit.

@ What is the conduct of the men snd the women oround that
placa?  (CbJjootlon, sustalned).

CROSS-ELAMINATION BY ME. EARMAN:

X When wis this opeasion t hat you say you had something to do
with her up in the orvhapd?¥

A I don't know what dete it woa. I know that was ope time,

I Juat one timeYy

A That waoe the first time.

X How long had you buen going witk herY You héd been goling
with hor for some five or aix months bafore that hoppensdf

A T gueas, aix or nine months, something like that.

MR, HAMMER: I don't remember whether I suied Fom
or not. Did yon have intercourse with hor
only ome time or more thaun one time?

WITHE3S: Boveral times.

MR. HAKLER: Sevaeral times after thoty

WITHESS: Yes, eir.

X Yon were with her, you say, sbout eix te nine months

bafore thiy bapyened in the orchard?
A Yag, gir.
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X And you were with her a oouple tiuee a weaky

a [ went with her twice = Weex, I gusss.

X Why didn't you have eomathing to do with her befors that
$ime? Beomuse sho was 511 righty

& Iwent with her six or seven monthe. She was all right.
The only thing I found Ggainat her weg that she kept me vy late --
sarly in the morning.
She kept Jou up esrly in the morming¥
I €14 not lenve until the othor fellow laft.

H = H

You did not have to etay, did yout

A T d1d not 1like to leave in the #ark by mysslf and go tweo
or thres miles.
~ JUROR: We did not hear that.

LR, HAEMER: He said he di¢ not 1ike to letve in the
dark. {To witness) Whst were you weiting om®

WITRESS: Wuiting on the other guy; snd phe wantod
me to stay and I stald.

ER. HAUGIER: There wis snother nen there with the
other womany

WITHESS: Yowe, eir.

1 She was chegte up until you bed hm_m going with her
#ilx, saven, eight or nine months; isn't thet true? For the Tirst
6, 7, or B months that you were going with her she wams all righty

& Yemn, gir.

X And them you did have sometking to do with her, and how
often after thaty

4 I quit sbout two montha.

I When did yom quit?

A Aftar Mr. Barton told me ke didn't allow mé there.

X When was thatv






&
b ¢
A
X

I don't know what time.

Weg thet befors you bed snylhing to do with hap?

Yem, iz,

Welli, afber you did have gomething to do with her, was

that along sbout the firet of August of last yeor?

B Mo Mo M e

x

I don't know.

Do you krnow what month it wasy

Jo, slr.

Wea 1t in the winter tiume or in the summer time¥

Summer time. It wus wumm.

It coourred out there near Miss Julis Morris' nome, d1d 1t?
Yea, sir. |
And you had interoourse withk her after that every faw

daye up until Februsry of thia jesr, 4idn't you?

4 UNo, pir; I never went with ber in FPebruury,once,for I

wag gick that month.

X
A

I
ah
X
A
) 4
&

i

How oftan did you hava saytiing to do with her Eltogethers:
Unge & woeelk and twice & wask sometimen.

tnoe or twice M week?

fan, Bir.

Over 4 pariod of how nsny montha?

1 don't know how many monthe.

Two or three montha, or four or five monthat

I don't Znow how long. Four or five monthe, I guess.

You had gomething to 49 with her, then, on an evertgs of

onee or twige for 4 puriod of four of five months -- oncs or
twioe & wesk during that time -- is that righty

A

Yea , slr.
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X Tow, fust when dild youm tall the Jury, to the beet of your
ragolleotion, when tho {iret eot ocourred and vhan the last ot
pocurred?

A I don't know when the l&st kot coourred.

X TWhen¥

4 I don't know when.

I You can give the jury scme idee, san't you, &z to when it
oocurred?

& TFo, Bir. I gunews it hes buen about five or six montha
ago. The firet time wea in the orchard.

X She says that wap &long sbout the firet of dugust of
last yoar, is that right?

A 1 don't lknow,

X Have you hed snything to do with her since Christmeas?

A Ho, sir, I don't think so.

X You don't think sof

A MNa, Birs

X You were with her silnge ChristuastY Yon héva gope with her

gince, haven't jyou?

A
X

I don't know whether 1 went with her ufter Chriptmis or not.

What méde you oBrry on like you 8i¢ with this girlt You &id

love her, d4idn't Fouy

i
X

-

o, sir.

ihat do jyou eny?

¥o, Bir.

Why €1d you oirry on 80 about it when she wert with other

I didn't onrry oo 80 bed.
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Why 414 you anoot im the ground when Bhe WBE Wilh

thees otner men on that Junday that nas been mentionsd hneref

A
X

40 you?

L

] guugg.

X
&
X

Becouse I hed Tne gun.

You don't ‘gnoot in the ground every Lime you %ake up & gun,

Ho, eir. I heappened 10 heve toot gun thet evening.

What were you dolng witn 3t9¥

dhat waa I doing wita 2t¥ T had it carrying iv.

What Tor?

I used to go over there in the dirk -- over there &t naignt.
This wite not at pigat whaen you ghot it.

¥o, it wig gometime in ine evening, tWo or thres o'cloex,

Were you drinking¥®
Ho, sir.

Now, 88 6 matter Oor I%9%, wWhan you s&w her with thess other

mén,84dn't you bocome enrhged and tried 1o intimidste her and

gcare her, and you pullea out thie gun to ac@re her? Waen't tThat

the object of your shooting in the ground?

i
I
4

do, #8ir.
Why dia tmay gov out of the oarf

I don't imow. Thay zot out & hundred or two nundred Teot

ansud of me up on tee nhill fTrom toe Shenfndobn Drifge.

I
A
X
A

Did you take her home?t

HBo, Bir: I took her purt of the way, I tnink.
What did you say to hery

I don't kmow what I eaxid to her.
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£ Well, now, on tiis othor ocousi on, whan ir. Whitfield waa
Witk ber and took her 10 &n oyster supper at Eliton.

4 I want up there <ith Zeney Orimsley, I sall bim, mna nie
brother, fnd I sep her [Ann@' Berton) stending tnore and T went
up To hear 4nd ssket Her how she 2ot up there: she euif phe ceacs up
the public roadj and I t2lk with her and ssked ner how Bre wag
geing book mnd sne sald she wes going o wale bmck, mnd I amia,
"How about going boock with maf™ and I mede Errangements, toen,

o go bRax with Srimeley, &pd woen I did toet shs told mé LHAT
8he nfd oomd up Lhere with Omrl Whatfisld.

X What did you pay to her woeon Jou went up to her?y
I mia, "How sie you get up berey"

Woat boy= were with you them?
No boys witk me. I Just usked her tast.

and phe pald Toss muo and welksd Gpy

TR T

Thet ene bEd walked up.

L Didn't ghe start to tell ypu with whom phe ceme to the
lawn-parsyy

a I don't know; she did not vell me until she sterted Lo gat
in the oar.,

X Now, wonen wio At that you geid, Taere, Last Fou ware & "Bad
men ¥ron noman'e lund"f{

4 I don't know wutu I gaid thet or pot. I don't tecembsr
8E¥ing 1%.

X You did take her nome?

& Tenm, pir.

X Wby didn't you lot the boy texe her nome Who brought ner

4 He was gone ot that time.
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I Whet mede him go?

A T don't know what mede Him go.

I Now, &8 & patier of fsot, you have been 8o infatuated and
80 in love with thie gir] that you tried to sssume ewneranip or her
for tho last yesr or two, haven't you?

& o, sir.

X You wouldn't allow her to g0 With anybody elsae whop ruﬁ
kneow i%t, &nd when you did know it 7ou Fum would get mud &nd shoot
&nd reise @ain shout it¥

4 Jio, sir.

I HNow, you nuver asw her guilty of eny fuproper ¢onduat
Witk any otier man, did youy

A lio, pir.

X She hfie slweys soted ng & lady,so0 far &g you Know,with ovher
men, hoasn't sheT

A Yap, glre

X 4and you mow thet you ere tune rether of thia little hﬂh}.

don't you?t
4 No, sir.
X You hed = opportunity to be, hasdn't yous
A T don't know whethor I hud or not.
I What do you say?
4 I don't kpow whather I have or not.
X Now, isn't 1t & reot that this girl wes abaclutely etruipht

with you for a period of gix, seven or eizht months arter you
started to go with hery
4 Uhen I firet aterted with her?
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X Anfl £t was not until thet nignt up in the orcherd that
you promieed her thet if anything happensd as the result of this
unlawful ot of intereourse with her thore thot jou would merry her?
3 & No, Bir.

I 4nd i=n't that the rosson thet gne yielded to your rersua-
siong on that ogoSsion, begsuse you promiged to marry Ber in the
event anything happenadd

4 DFo, eir.

X 3he told you, diun't sne, Wien she was in this troublef
Brery tine she would see you ghe would tall you th&t sihe was in
thiag trouble &nd esked you to merry hert

4 No, sir.

X Didén't ghe write you # letter elong in Fabrusry end darch
of this year esking you whets you were going to do nmbout 1t¥

A Fo, sir. I got two or thres letters froo her -- I don't
know whother 1t waeg two or thkreae.

X Sbe told you her trouble, that ene wea in trouble, in those
lettera, didn't obhe¥

A Fo, gir.

I Didn't she tell you tont sno wanted Fou %o oome To pes
har?

A HNo, sir. 1T dién't get no letvera but two or three and Mr.
Hammer hog those.

What aid sne pay in those letters?
I don't recollsct what she sald.

X
A
X Did you anewaer thogs letters?
A I mngwered one.

X

What d1d you sayg
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"Jake™ Coverstone mngwereéd it for me.
Can't you resad and write?®
I oan write & 1ittle bit,
Why did you want "Jake®™ to do your writing?
I wap shooting pool that evening.
Conlén't you take time off to write to your girl?
I don't care to write much, end I got nim to0 write it.
let me ses thoge latiers tnst you got from her.
MEND: Mr. Banmer, Qounsel for scouesd, produced
three lotters and peesed troenm To Counpel
Tor the Copmonwealth.
HR. HAMMER
WITHES8: TYes, Bir.

ME, HAMMER: You hsard her eay a% Hlkton that she
never hod written you snd told you about this?

You were WY Elkton at the cell trisly

-y

WITHESZ2: Thot she never wrote me?

ME. HadliidH: You heard her ptate, st Hikton, thet
she hed not writtenm you sbout the baby?

WITKESS: 1 don't know whether I did or not.
Are thess three letters the only onea that you received

from har?t

L I T R

i

Yes, eir.

When wag the lagt letter thét gno wrote you?
1 éo not Xnows

Did you smewer the lust one?

I snewered one of them. 1 don't know wnetfer 11 weg the

laat one or the Tirst one.

X .How many letters did thie man answWer ror you, "Jake"”

Coverstona?T
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Ona.

You anawered the lust one jouresel:sr, didn't you?¥

Sirt

I aay, the one that sae wrote you here &long in February

or March of this yesr, did you snpwer that?

a

v Jake™ Coverstons tngwered that one. That 1s the only letter

that mas wrote.

X
A

X

This one hére, you mesn? [(Indicating).
Tap, 8ir.

M, HallllXR: The envelope that Mr. Harman pickad up
there i8 poetmarked "Shensndoah, Nar. 10,19%25."
and this other one Irom Jess 10 jou is post-
marked"Shonandoan, Mer,s 18, 1926™; do you know
whather these are the two letters that went
together?

WITRES8: 1 don't imow.

What éiéd you sy 1o thip man Coverstone when you spked him

to write this lettar ror you?

IS

b MW o M o MW P M

X

What 414 I say to Rim¥®

Whot kind of & letter d41d you ask nim to write¥

I told him to angwer that latter.

He amye you told him that youw énted a love letter writien?
I might have told him 4ret, but I don't remember.

You were 1n love with the girl?

No, BiTs

You were not?

Ho, sirs

You read over thig letter or htd it read to you betors

Fou mAlled it, didn't you?¥

i
X

3irY

Yon had this letter read to you berors you meiled 1t
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d4i4n't you?

A No, sir.

X How did you know what he was going to writey

A I dién't know end didn't oare.

X Your did not cere?

A No, so ke wrote amsgording to the otker letter.

X Why dié you have him write 1%, then, if you didn't know
what he wap going to write?

4 I thouzht he would answer the letter egcording to the other
one . :

X 8&8tate to the jury what youm told him To wWrite?

A I dian't tell nim nothing. I told him to write & lstiter
Booording to the other latier.

X EHow 444 e know wken t0 pAke & daTa Ior you¥f

A I don't know.

X Now, you know that you told him that you wanted to muke
& dBte Tor this girl for the rollowing Thuradsy nignt, didn't yout

A No, sir; I don't remmmber.

X How 414 he heppen in This letter, it you did not tTell him
Yo make & date for you, to meke it without telling you anything
gbout 1t¥

4 Bir?

X How did he heppen to ask for a date on the Tollowing
Thhredey nigst 4f you hedn't told kmim that you wented & date
then.

A T don't know. I don't remember telling him anything like
that., I might have told him, but I don't rememter.

X How did he knov tnot you Jjust wenu sway to Bridgewster to






pasp away the time 1T you did not tall nim?

A 1 domn't know.

X Bir?

A T don't know,

X Eow did he imow Tnét you ware golng Over inérs to pPEED the
time &way, i you did not tell him?

A T do not know how he got That,

X You told nim to write this: fnﬁﬂdinsi "Dear, if you
thought Bs puch of me &2 | think of you, you would not get magd
at me for trying to heve & i1ittlis rum, for you know toat I will
always come bagk to yom, for you kpmow st 1 love you with &ll
By bebrt, end you know that I m alwsys glad to be Ain your pompény,
and I don't think we will hove To wait fifty yeare until we cen be
in esch others cocpany.* What did you mesn by theat®

A4 I d14n't tell bhip nothning like that.

X (Reading) "I sm sorry that you feel like you do. Dear,
come over to Palth Meeting tomerrow night (Thurgday) snd I will
go back home with you.®™ Now, how did "Jake™ Coverstons happen to
write that in there if you did not tell him?

A 1l do not know.

X Now, 4id you go over theras that Thursday nignt¥

& Went there every nignt or the moeting.

X BEBvary night you Todk her nome¥

A Most avery nigaot I took ner part or tae way, 1f I did not
take her sll the way, while I was going with her. '

X You pay in this letser: "I looked Tor you thie eve but
did not see you." How did Coverstone know tnat jyou hed looked
for her if jou éid not tell him? '

A I don't know.
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X Fow, as & matter of fsot, Judd, you got this letter from
her and you wented to answer it becwsuse you knew that tuis girl
WEE peeved DeoBuge you were going to geé gome girl over there at
Bridgewster some place, and you wamted to hiive & rocomeilistion
with her, you wWare gasking & reconcilistion, and you went to thias
pool-room and got this boy to write this letter; you got the
stationery and the envelopo and the stwmp, and you were there,right
pregent , when he was Writing the letvsrt

i I gowve him the letter end I got the stationery, snd he went
and wrote the letier while I wea ghooting pool.

XI How d4id he imow exsctly Whetl to write about these things that
hippened, and To make Thig date for you on the following Thuraday
night%, and about jyour going to Bridgewater juer to péss The time
away, if you did not a4y eanytning to kRim about 117

A4 I did nov tell nim &ny thing. I wus not in toere woen he
wag writing. I waz shooting pool.

4 How did he know tshese thinge 1T you 4id not tell nim¥

A I don'tv know mow he Enew them.

I Now, if you did pot love this girl way did you go o ase
her go often¥

a BirY

X If you did not love tiis girl woy did you econtimie to go 3o
@ee her so oltan?

4 I just went.

X You gey you want with her some &, 7 or § months beTore
you hed enything to do with mer. If you cid nmot ofre Tor her way
did you go to moee her evary rew days?

A4 I don"t Enow, I Jjust went over tThere,






X As 8 pAtter of foct you went wWith her gix, seven or
elght months before you hid snytoing to do wite mer, and ror
three or four monthe arter she was "oaught", &nd when ghe got in
this trouble ghe told you sbout it snd wanted you to meBrry her?

4 Ohe pever did Tell me motuning sbout it. -

X Why did you guit?

4 Becmuge 1t looked like ghe didn't huve anything to say %o
me & month bezore February, or Jamary, or gsomething liks thut.
I wos out on the strest end she pessed me &and wouldn't speak to
mo. She pagsed me 0ften And wouldn't spesk to meé. The monta oOT

Fobruary I got sick. I hesard sme got in this troubls. Supple told

me
What di1d you do when you Reard thet she wAS in trouble?
& I d3dn't do nothing.
You know it bothered you =nd you got 210k mbont 1%, d1dn't
you'¥

& fo, ®r.

X You 4id go over with hor to this colored women's &nd nhve
jour Iortunes told?

& I went over tnere; yoe, Bir.

X and you did go bapk To to see this colored woman, SILOr
your fortunes hed oeen told, &nd ssked Ber 1Y she wouldn't maie
way with this unborn baby, too, didn't you?

& Ho, sir. I never was thaere tut twice. 1 WSg there with
Julis Bateman and Masingo the first time: &and with Mrs. Kanseg
Dean and the Supple boy &nd Mise Barton the second time.

X On another oocasion over there in 1 romt of Miller's store,

in BElkton, shortly atfter thie oyster gnpper that has besn referred
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to here when this youngman Waitfisld brougnt the girl thers snd you
%took ner nhome, you walked up to thia glrl, on the gcorner, therein
front of Miller's store, and put & pistol Against her breast and
told her that if sne went home with Whitrield you were going to
kill hery

4 Ho, gir, L don't remomber that. Miller's store, at
Hlktony

X No, Miller'e store at Shensnaosh?

A Xo, sir.

4 You do not know whether it BEppened or noty

A I know 1t did not Bsppen. Not with De.

DIRHCT EXAMINATION WESULMSD Y MR. HAMMgo:

Q Mr. Judd, Mr. Ssrmun has Gaked you sbout this ons lettsr,
and how the idea@s &8nd suggestions came Bbout. I &n golng to lat
the Jury seve extotly what heppened here. Just eny, n guestion
addresgaed to Hies Barton.

i IR R S

AllTA. BallTON, recalled for further orose-examinetion by
Mr. Heomer:

X Kiss Barton, I hsnd you a letter, now, mailed 8t shenandosh
Hsreh 10, 1925; thet anvelope 18 in your hendwriting, snd the let-
tary

4 Yesg, Bir.

X This letter beginning "Kon. ¥ite” ia alge Jour lettery
& Yes. gir.

JUSTICE JUDD, rediresct exspination by lir. Hamoer:
Q@ Did you recsive this letter through the muily

A Yea, K sir.
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Q@ Apd tho snvelops ip marked "Bhensndosh, Virginie, Kareh 10,
11 A.M., 1926.,"and sddrevsed, "Mr. Juatis Judd, City, Fersonal."

A Yes, sir.

MR. EQOER: T will resd this letter to ths jury: (Hesding):

"lon. Uite.

"Dearezt Jess:

I guese you will be & little surprised to get thia letter
from me, but we ghouldn't be surprised st any thing these dsys,
go don't get exeited. Aa wo Juot finished our Rook game, and is
now 12.30 i+ E. I thought I would write you Junat e few lines.
They tell me you takem your trip to Bridgeweter yesterday. 1 truly
hope yom enjoyed yourseif, for I would ruther for you to be pleteed
then be displensed and I'm eure if you couldn't get up there ons
Sun. You would be sadly displeossed. Joss, if I have ever dons
anything to you to meke you %rost me like this I wieh you would
maks it known to me. I hevo always fryed to trest you the very
beat I could. I don't think you cén &y you ever saw me the
leest med with you. Jess, I bave $reated lote of boyes bad, for you,
boys thet really would think lote of me. Wes & boy here Sun.
ani aa you promimed me Sat, nite you might come over Sum. I want
to bad &nd pleyed of f siok. liow I want to eay I don't went you
$¢ think I am mad with you. DUut I do want &8k you to plesse not
ask me for & date while you mre going up the way for I cen't
denis you. Thers ien't say one oun take your place in my heert,
and I would rather put my hand in the fire than to tell you this.
Put I'm doing it for my pake only, Dearest you might think hurd
of ma for writing this. But 4 you just sfop once, &nd think how
you would 1like for some ond to do you like that you wouldn't think
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the leost herd of me. I have spont soms mighty happy ahort toure
with you, end I sz looking forward for the time t0 come when I will
epend some more. 4nd if ite fifty yenre from now &nd you Gesire
to forssle mll the rest of the girls end stop going to Hridgewster
8nd come 10 see me Sut nite snd Sun eve I will giedly forsaks &1l
the rest of the boys for you. Jess you huve my heirt and it don't
Beam like I can ever love any one but you. Now 4if you ever really
g9t in love with gome one that don't osre enything for you and
Jou know it you will find thet you don't feel like you &re om
flower beds of pleasure. As 1t is getting lute, I'm tired ond
slespy and also lonesome und huve the hesdache, will close. Good
by. Lonely, Anna."
Q:Ie that the letter thut wne hunded over by you to the boy Cover-
Btone to answer?

A I don't know whether that wes the one or not

Q@ Did you turn over to me all the lotters you got from this
girl hare?

& Yem, Blr.

Q@ You eny you do not know whether the letter that Coverztone
wrote waas in reply to the letter I heve Just read?

A %o, sir.

Wi. HaliER: T will recsll dr. Coverstone &nd =sk him.

THE COURT: The comtente of the letter will probably
skow that,

HRW: Mr. Hnomer here resd the lotter testifiedé to
btve bean Written by Coverstone for ths Mscumed
fo Mise Bartonm, resd into tke reccrd =ad found
anta Ps 16,

Q After Coveratons wrote thst letter diéd you quit going over to

Mr. Barton's for any length of tize?

4 Did I quit whony
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R After Maroh 11, 1925, did you sontinue to &9 regulerly to
Bea. her, or did you stay ARLY & gouple of monthey

A I ataid ewsy o coupls of monthe, but I don't know whan,

Q 8tay away in the winter or the eupmery

A I think 1t was in ths winter,

% In the winter?y

A Yes, sir.

Q@ 48 I understand you, you never, &t sny time, promised thig
girl to mérry her?

A No, sirs

AFN A BARTON, recslled by Mr. Hamoer for further cross-exmuine-
tion, %estified: :

X Mies Barton, you epoke ebout this colored womesn , Mery ouy;
what wore you snd Julis Morris Eolag bagk up there in the enrly spring
by youreelves, when you went on the trein, in Mey, by gourselves?

4 I did not go in the rooa by myself with her.

X What did you amd Julie Morris do, whet wero you golng up
there on the trainm for, without boye with youz
#a go without boya. I go lots of places without boya.

Whnt were you doing up at this colored woman'ay
To have our fortunes told.

That wis before Jesa" wasz arrosted?

o, that was efterwurcs.

Juat jyou two were bsock thare egain?

BN B M e N e

Julis and I; yes, sir.
I You did not let Julis Morrie henr whst oocurred botweon you
and Mmry Gu¥, didé you?
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A Bhe ssked .‘u:un to etay out, ané ‘lhﬂl. I stopped out of the
sar #she asked me if my name woasn't Anna Barton, sad I told her,
yos; and she said, "You have baen up here before,” mni then she went
on to tell me about thism Supple boy huving boen there. =
X het were you doing thers st this particulur tima?
A Julis Morris wunted to go there to heve her fortune told,
3he saye, "I am going to have my fortune told, but I haven't &
oent of monmey." I sald, "Let's go. I bave got ten dollare, &nd
I lmow that will pay our way up there,"and she said, "All right.”
MR, HaMUER: That ie all for the defendunt.

TESTIMCNY ON RESUTTAL POR COMMOBWEALTE;

KISS ANNA [uRTON, recalled, exsmined by Mr. Barman:

@ lidse Barton, when you found out thet you were in a family
way did you say anything to thie young men sbout 1ty

A Yem, eip; I did.

Q How often did you spewak to him in regurd to it?

4 I don't Jmow. T spoke to him often. Nesrly every tinme
I got with him I would tell him,

QR What édid ha eey he wes going to do?

A He just wouldn't epay anything, Jjust stand snd study-like.
One time he made mention that he would get a Job in Werren, CGhis,
and was going to leuve goon, and everything like that.

Q@ Did ke suay enyihing sbout taking you slong?
Ho, 8lr, he did not.
IMd you ever write to him mbout it¥®
Yop, 8ir, I wrote and told him sbout it.
When was it that you wrote bim%

= 8 k= £

1 don't remember. It wes sometime, I think, i0 P -
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ruary or Maroh, I don't hardly remember. The 1luet of Pebruary or
tha lagt of March, ona.

Q@ How often é¢id you write to hia?

& I Just wrote hic thut one time. That is when I did mot get
to see him on the strest. I naver d1d get %o eee him om the street
to talk to him,

Q@ You mot only spoke to him and ssked him to marry you, but
Fou also wrote to him?

A Yes, gir, I wraote to him.

R What mede him stop coming to ges you?

4 I don't know. I never did hesr any reason why.

Q@ You were resdy and willing to marry him if he had wanted you
to do 1tY
Yoz, sir.

You want him to do that now, don't youy
I don't dnow. (Laughing).
You don't know?

= O P a8 Pk

No, I don't.

Q@ Something has been euld here sbout kr. Henelsy. I don't
know whether I sunid anything to you sbout it on your exsuintion in
ghief or not. You £id ride in Mr. Hensley's our sometimes?

A Tea, sir.

& On those occcasions who &ll were with poufy

i Ky sleters. GSometimes it wes thres of my sivters spd myself;
&nd, then, sometimes he wuld Just pick me &nd one of ny sisters up,
that ie, when wa wouléd be peparated, you know.

% He egaid something sbout one night, down at the Shanandosh
bridge someplace, while you wers with Kensss Dean, Mr. Hensley tried
to take you away from him.
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# 1 do not remember anything sbout that.

R Did that ever happen?

A Yo, sir; it never did huppen. Never did enyone try to
take me away from him.

Q "Jess" further aaid that he would go te your Lome snd stay
up until five o'clock in the morming.

4 He 6id not do 1it.

4 What time did he leave?

4 We would get interestod im & Hook game somatimes &nd it
would be 1& o'clock.

S Ho ptstes that the first information thut he hed of your
oondition waa from & men nemed Qlarenmcs Suppls, who told him; I
beliove you $eatifisd that thot wee not true, thet you tola him
yourself?

A& Yeon, sir.

% He further testified that he was not in love with you &nd

%told you thet ha was not in love with you. IHew ebout thete

4 He hss told me thousands of times, 1 recken, that he cared
more for me than any girl he over B&w, End never would love anybody
else, And thet if I mrried anybody else thet ho wounld ki1l him
fdead; mnd & whole mass of stuff.

4 One day in front of Willer's store, in Shensndosh, he pulled
out a pistel and put it to your breast, didn't he?

4 Yes, sir; one evening when wa were coming from our work --
me and ny sister were coming from work. Probably it wes after
five o'clock, ond we came right etraight from the fectory down by
the pout office to Millar'e stora, &nd he &nd this little Lem boy --
I don't lmow whether it woe the lam boy or not, I didn't pay
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any attisntion. He wua gtanding on the cormer, sand it was drissling
rain & little, snd he walked up to where we were, not so fer from
the Lam boy, mnd he got to talking to me shout belng with thies
Whitfield boy, &nd he didn't want me to go with him any more. So,
he teken the gun out on the street and stuck it to my breast. Ho
stuck it on my drees. T"You me¢ that?" hs sald," end the trouble
I oan do?™ I sald, "I don't care if I do,"” FHe ptocd thore fussing,
Bnd wanted me 10 go to chureh with him that night, o he eould
oome bhack with me that night. I saild that I wes tired and slespy
and had been working hard every day &nd I didn't beliove I would go
that night. He esaid, I will oome over at night to keep any other
follow out of the gote, und if any Telleow comze 1 will shoot Mim
full of holes. I sald, that T raukﬁnud it writtiilﬁ_nnﬂau'hh cHn
out run you. Ee eaid, that he could out run &ny Chevrolet ocor mads.

BERRET W MRS O g are neh &l rarbah R ned K CRnRONT MR DR ARG SRR
IR oy kR s o

BY MB. HANMER:

I TYou did Yell Mra. Floyd Kite that all you wanted tut of
this ocoss was & 1ittle monay, didn't yout

4 I don’t want ¢ cent of hia money.

X I sz not seking you what you went, now. I em seking you
whet you told lirs. Floyd Eite.

& Fo,msr; I 454 not tell her that.

G20. W. 3aHDON, reculled on behslf of the Commpmwetlth, exemined

by lr. Barman, testified:
Q@ Did Justioce Judd ever come t9 your house and sthy until 5

o'clock in the morning with innie, snd some other boy be thers
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with the other girl?

a4 That 13 & nistake.

4 How late would thay stay?

4 Bometimen on Saturday night when playing some kind of EbLea
they might stay until 11 or 12 o'clock on Suturdsy nighte, but not
vory oftan thet way, Juet ence in & while. <here would be right
smirt company. Sometimes there would be five or six, snd, probably,
8avan or sight.

@ Tour houge is a emell house, ien't Lt¥

& It wap not very emell. It wes the old Ssmnel Barnsberger
house. There Were five rooms in the house. It wag & Bquire bouse, ba
and I think it wee probably 80 feet ono way snd 30 fﬁﬂ."t-hl.#thi_:;
there ware three rooms up stairs and two downstulrs.

Q@ The house is right scroas the river from Sheneéndonh, isn't
ity

A Yes, air. It is sbout & mile, 1 suppose, west of Ehenandonh,
on thie side of the river not hardly & mile, about three-querters,
somethling 1ike thst.

Q@ If he had stald there until five o'oclock in the merning would
Jou have known {17

A I get up about 4 or 4:30; yes, wir: I would bave been most
#pt to huve known it.

Q@ You got np,when?

& T alwaye get up in the morning sbout 4 or 4€:30. 1 wonld
heve been pretty apt to heve known &t 1f anybody bad besn there &t
five.

Q You got up at that time?

4 TYes, air. I make it & rule to get up &t & or 4:30 every
Iﬂrnin;-
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JENIIE DOVEL, aworn, exsmingd by lUr. Earpen on bahalf of the
Commonwealth, teatified:

& You dre Urse. Jennis Dovel?¥

A Yesm, sir.

“ You live down in sast Rockinghem, between Elkton and Shen-
andosh City?
Yo, Bir.
Lo you know snna& Barton?
Yen, siry 8bout & or & years.

She lives there close to jyou, does ghe not?¥

> o > & F

Yas, Bir, lives cloae neighbor.

Q@ Do you know hor genersl reputstion in thet comvunity
for truth and veracity?

a Yea, girp.

2 Is it gzood or budr

A It 1e =81l right. I have never known no herm of her., ghe
hes been there and gtald of night, and I never esw & bit of harm
in my 1ife of her in ony wey. BGhe hae alwoys beem & perfect ledy
80 far as I know.

Mi. HalMER: Thet is not the gqueetion.

@ Whet is her reputation for chastity, her gensral repu-
tation for being & meral girl and feoling withk men¥

A I don't know enything in the world sbout nothing of that
kind.

Q@ You never heard saything of that kind of her?

'J-' !ﬂ' Hri






M. EamMaN: I think that is sall for the Commonweulth.
TESTINONY OF SURrebuttal for Defendant:

JUSTICE JUDD, recalled in his own behulf, furtber testified:
BY ME. HAUGEH:

Q You heard Miss Harton'e statement $b the sffact that you
threstaned to X111l her and snybody that got with her; tell the Jury
if you ever 412 snything of thet kind?

4 I never d4id do nothing of thet kind.

& TYou heard her statement, &lso, about your putting the pistol
up against her bresat?

A Yem, 8ir.

4 Did you do thet?

A Tlo, Blr.

CROSS-~EXAMINATION BY MR. BaRiN:

X You say that you never gave her anything, Judd? You did
"give her, I believe, when jyou oame Yo Herrlsomburg 1o the Pair on one
ococasion, a doll-baby that you bought, diém't youf?

A That 4ay; I bought the doll-baby and shs took it.

X You did not give it %0 her?

& Ko, elr.

X You gave her some kind of u stone that you got st the
caverns at ITurey, with initials on 1t, didn't youl

A Not aa I know of.

I Didn't you give hor & stome that you got from the ouverns
that hai & "3" on 1t¥

A Yot as I Enow of.
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Eﬁ'ﬂnﬂ LAM, sworn, l:.l:ﬂ.m.nad. by klr. Hammer for defendunt,
testified:
You are Hownrd Ismt
Yag, Bir.
Ur. Lem, do you know Mise Anns Burton?
Yos, Bir.
Do you know Justice Juddy
Yes, sir.
Youn huave vislted Mr. Barton's houge?
Yos , 8irp; right amsrd.
Tho did you go there to zes?
I would go to me¢ her cousin.
Who was thatt
Julia Horrise.
Julis Morrisey

&2 F O P B0 R P oo

fﬂﬂ. Bilrs

4 T would like for you to give ascme ides sbout whut tine you
boye loft thers of nightse?

4 I don't know what time it wes we laft.

1 Did you ever atey £s 1ote oe Tive 0'elodk in the morningy

4 I don't know. I don't believe we &18. Je wers thers one
morning, Christmap a year sge. It wés raining snd we counld not
get snay.

R Wesn't it customscry for you &nd Justice Judd to go in ﬂ:hreu
and stay until threo, four or five o'clock?

& No, sir, not every night.

@ 4bout how eftem did thet coour?

A It wmuld not oocur very often, for Julils Norris never came






down thare so ofton.
CROSS=-EXJINATION BY MR. BARMAN:
X MNr. Lam, you hove lmown this young girl for sometime, huven't
Jou¥ Anns Berton.
T_HH ; BIE

You have been with her and others &t differemt pleces?
I have not bsapn with her, but heve been with otlors.

[ I

fou have been with Mies Morris, end othera, in her gom-
FENFY

i Yo, pir. I was moetly with "Jese™ and Anne.

X Did you ever ses her copduct bhergelf improperly on sny
‘occsaion?

A HNo, Bir.

X This Mndd boy did go with her regularly for & yesr or se,
didn't ha?t

a YeB, sirm.

X 4And, spparantly, wis dovoted to her, wasn't het

& TYen, sir.

DIRECT SXAMIHATION BY M3. H-NKER:

94 Do you meSn to sey what Mr. Eormen gays there, thet he
woent thera regularly for 8 yesr or teo?

& Yap, Blr.

4 Don't you kmow tkhat for & long time there they were not
going together ut sll17

& No, I 2on's.

R Weren't you gone away from thers st thet time? Whers
d4id you liva?

4 T used to live in Shenandoeh, but I live in Zlikton, now.






-"m--’

Whara 4id you liva during the winter of 1%E06-267
Shenandoah .

In ShensndoshY

Yen, Bir.

How of ten did you soy jou ware over &t Mr. Barton'sT

S T T S -

1 would be over thera onee or twice evary couple weesks when
Julis Morris was there on & vieit.
BY ME. EaHMAN:
X I want to &8 you sbout tnother coogusion. You were up at
Julin Lorria' on the cocesion thut Justice Judd &nd this girl,
Anna Barton, were down in the orchard?
A Yes, pir, I wam,.
X Do you knmow how the girl heppsmed to go down there¥
4 ¥e, I do not, exagtly.
MR. BAKMER:
@ Justice Judd dld not o8ll her down thore in the orschard,
#1d he?
A T wouldn't esy thet. I don't ramember.

Taste:
This doy of July, 19%L6, und within sixty deyefrom the

finnl erder saterced herein.

. 3 I“:f. Judge.
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In the Cirouit Court of Hockingham Counily, Virginis.
Commzonwanlth
¥).
Juatioe Judd

Tha following inst%ructlone gronted st the reguest ef the
Commonwaslth and the defendant reapectivaely as hereinafter
denoted ars s8Il the instruotions thst were gronted on the trisl
of this capa:

INSTRUCTION Wo. 1.

Tha court instruste the Jury thet in this ctse, ss in all
oriminnl omses, the Scomsed’'s plea of not guilty reises & presump-
tion of innocoencs in his favor sad puts om the Commonweslth the
burden of proving his guilt beyond reasonsble doubt. If, therefore,
upen & considaration of the whole ctegs, the tegtlinony of the
witnespes und the ciroumetupoes shown in evidenece, there exists in
the minds of ths Jury a rossonsble doubt @z to the guilt of the
Agcuned, they shonlda find him met guilty.



- B D ki Tk
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INSTRUCTION Ny, Z.

The court instructe the jury that in srder s econviet the
defefdent Judd the Jury murt believe from the evidence beyond a
Feaspnable doubd that the prosecutrix, Anna Barton, was of shaste
character provious te the mllieged seduction and that the ast of
sefugtion waa done by the seid Judd and secomplished under and by
means of & promise of marriage, and that the saild Anna Barton yielded
to onid Judd By Temssn of such promise and not for seme other reasom,
oF merely to gratify her owm lustful desires. Yhe promise of
marriage, howerer, may be sither an absslute promise, or a conditisnal

ene, as a promise to marry the female in eare she gets ints trouble or
in the family wmey.






INSTRUCTION Neo _ 0

The sourt instructs the jury that the premisze of marrisge and Rhe
peduction eannot be proved by the unsupperted testimeny of Anng Barten
but there must be corroborFating evidense in additisn ts hers ts suppert
the said facts of the promise of marriage and the geductisn. The law
dges not preseride the dogrea oFf quantity of ssrreboratisn neeessary;
that is 2 matter for the jury, There must be such soFreboratisn of
her testimony in the testimeny of other witneswes, the eircumstanses
proven by ether witnesses, or in eircumstanses sppearing on the trial,
as strengthons or senfimms her testimony, and taken with her testimony
satisfies the Jury beyond reasonabls doubd.

The correboration meed be such only as the sharseter of the
matter sdmits of. :






“

INSTRUCTION No. 4.

a femule of previous oheste charseter, ne thess worde ure used
in the law gomeerning seductiom, is one who Befors the sot alleged
in the indiotment had preserved her chastity in the sense thet she
had Kept her body from sotuel defilement by & man.

INSTRUCTION No. b.

Ia 8 progesution for the seduction of cn ummsrried fomsle of
praovious chaste charscter, the previous chsetity of the femsle i
presumed and the burdenm is oo the Sefondsat to impeeck 1t if pre-

vicus unchestity is replied on &3 & dafanse.

Tepta: this z E doy July, 1926, und within sixty daye from the

fintl erder heruein.

_L;L;bilzkhuggg Judge .
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In the Cireuit Court of Rockimgham County, Virgiais.

Qomzonwarlth
¥Yis

Jugtice Judd.

INJTRUCTICH Ho. B.

The oourt inetructe the jury that 4in order to conviot the
defendant Judd the Jury muet balieve from the evidence beyond m
reasonsble doubt thet the pregecutrix, Amns Burtom, wos of ohaste
gharscter préavious to the slleged seductiom und that the 2ot of
seductien war dome by the puid Judd and scoompliehed under tind by
mefing of & promige of mirriage, &nd thet the said .nne Bartonm
yielded to said Judd by resson of such promise &nd net for mome
ether resson, or moerely to gltify her own lustful desires. Tha
promiss of marridge, however, may be either &n abgolute promlase, or
a conditional one, as & promise to marry the femile in cuse she gets
into trouble or inm the fumily way.

The foregoing inetructioem wie gramted &t the request of the Com-
monwealth, apnd the defendant exoepted.

Teste: this !:2 day eof July, 19E6, end withim sixty deye
from the dste of the final ordar herein.

‘7"#’ ‘f\f : Judge.
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In the Ciroult Court eof Hookinghem County, Virginis.

Conmopweslth
vl.

Jugtiece Jundd.

INSTRUCTION He. 3.

The court instructe the Jury that the promise of marrisge und
the seduction csanot be proved by the unsupported tectimony of
anns Bartom but there must be ocorroberating ovidence in edaition
to hers to support the suid fuets of the promiss of merrisge snd
the peduction. The low dosa nat prescribe the degree or quuntity
of gorroborttion necesstry; that is & matter for the Jjury. There
oust bo such sorrobordtlen of her testimony in the tostimeny of
other witnessea, the circumstences proven by other witnesses, or im
eirgumgtences appearing on the trial, as strengthens or confirme
her testloony, end taken with her testimony satiefies the Jury
beayond ressonuble coubb.

The corroboration need be such only &p the ohraoter of the
mat ter sdmits of.

The Toregoing imstruction was grunted at the roguest of the

Commonwealth, end the defendant exoepted.

Teste: this !1 day of July, 1926, and within sixty daye f rom
the entry eof the final erder herein.

- sZJLuﬂa.aﬁ_ Mage.
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Enmnlﬂllﬁlth
T)s

Justice Judd

Be it remembersd that after the jury wiaas gwora to try the
issue Joined in this cése, &nd sfter héving henrd the evidence, -
randered & verdisct of guilty, End fixed the punishment of the
dafeondant at two @nd 6 half yesrs inm the penitentisry, und the
court sentenced the defendunt to & term of iiu und & half years
in the panitentiary, m in Bccordange therswith.

Whereupon, Counsel for the defendunt meved the Court te
get mside the verdiot @8 belng contrary o the law =nd the
uvidnnn::ehuauuu of the misdirection of the lew,which motion the
Court uvﬁrrnllﬂ. To which setion of the Court the defundunt, By
Counsel, excopted, omd tenders this him bill of exceptiom, which
he proye may be signed. sesled, enrelled epd mide & purt of the
reaord of this couse, tnd the same is &ocordingly dome tihis Lf}_i'-—
day of July, 1926, within sixty dsaye from the dete of the entry .

of the finsl erder her¢in.

I fnocs. _ awtes.



















INSTRUCTINN He. e

The court inetructes the jury that in order to comvict the
Cefedant Judd the jury must belleve from the evidence beyond a

rémscnable doubt that the prosecutrix, Anna Bartor, was of chaste
character previous te the slleged seduction and that the act of
seductiion wes done by the seid Judd and sccomplished under and by
means of a promise of marrisge, and that the said Anna Barton ylelded
to said Judd by reason of such promise and not for some other reason,
* merely to gratify her own lustful desires. The promise »f
marriasge, however, may be either an absolute promise, or = conditional

one, &8 & promise to marry the female in case she gets into trouble or
in the femily way.
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INSTRUCTION No. ___

The court instructe the jury that the promise of marriage and Bhe
seduction eannot be proved by the unsupported testimony of Anna Barten
but there must Be correborating evidence in sdfition to hers to support
the caid fecte of the promise of marriage and the seduction. The law
does not prescribe the degree or quantity of cormeboratisn necessary;
that i» a matter for the jury. There must be such corroboration of
Ber testimony in the testimony of othar witnessea, the circumstances
proven by other witnesses, or in circumstances appearing on the trial,
as strengthens or confimms her testimony, and taken with her teatimony
satisfies the jury beyend remsomable doubt,

The corrstoretion peed be such only as the charscter of the
matter admite of.






DISTRUCTION No. T .

A female of previous chuste charaster, as these words are used
in the law concerning seduction, is one who before the act alleged in
the indiotment had preserved her chastity in the sense that she had
kept her body from sotual defilement by a man.






L

INBTRUCTION ¥o. _ - .

In a Jrosécution for the seduction of an unmarried femals of
previous chaste character, the previous chastity of the female is
presumed and the burden is on the defendant to impeach it 4f previous
unchastity is relied om as a defance.
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Uertifngts of Uspomiibs el s Teal.— Xoss- Bogistaor.

VIRGINIA--County of Rockingham, To-wit:
To the (Nerk of the Cirendt Cowrt of said County :

I A K~ M/glaﬁ_ S o b Justice of the Ppaece of said counly, do .erz'bﬂ

ewrlify that [lueve tlis oy comemitted M )sz < ‘l‘.’ﬂt- tar H:M"M

serdel potwnty, that e neag be tried before the eirendl cotet of said eounty, for a folong by

Teim coppmitledd, in thix, that e, on the sberyr of ; Iﬂ-ﬂ"ﬁ . 1

the swid ety ;’&‘l-ﬂf bt ‘ﬂfL : C‘t—-g ‘&V-{_J

(Do 21alk fﬁarwﬁ.ﬂff_.:ﬂ é—nf;7 @Mm
;IMM é?a.mn&..ﬁ Hota ge_ § 70 73

triven undeor miy hand and seal this / %ﬂg o )-““\-L m:?’g
mm “__ P Ls)







Arest Warrant -

CoOMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA, | g gy,
Rocemciasm CouNTy,

Tu""" 'y ‘?__ —C — -« @1 Constable of seed Connty :
Whereas, fé‘"’ . oo — - _d! the said County, has this day made
th before me, }./ b_ﬁ'_i_! “—€. _a Justice of the said County,

complaint T:l information on

Lasti clof Lo

of the v, on —_day of zﬂ;u-!,in the said Gounty, did
@“@7 g;“%} e
<3 - R A
:3 —a | WU e

These are therelore, in the name of the Commonwealth of Virginia, 1o command vou forthwith to appre
lthem:?:nun . the body of the said =

that

hend and bring before me, or sgme other Justi

to answer the said complaing dod to be further dealt with aced i?( to law. And vou are requ.imdm ST
mmw {u-h- (ﬂﬂdﬁr. .Hr{i.- < +£ﬂ'\"“*'~+._ LA -,_Jb-u-' h— {H"'
iphﬁurm '{Pfﬂvhu- 'r"h._u.sl‘ 2t | =

o appear and give evidence in behalf of the 'D:mmm:m ealth, on the examination touching the said offence,
Given under my hand and seal this ,in the year 15,.*!'5»

eC_ J. P. (Seal)

Mo [l - E .
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Haammsamrwe, Vi, a ] Sumrogma.

The Commonwealth of Virginia.
To the Constable of |

Vow are hereby commnnded fo rnmm:m Mmﬁq ‘%
ﬂ are /)

o apggar before_ A o i Friatice of aaid INstrief, of
— e f#ﬁ’l ; om the v 5’{ ey af
M . ".ﬂ; fa testify and the truth to say on belinlf of

€4 M =
"—\——_
in i partain matier of m!rmrxz in snid Couré drpﬂfdn‘ﬂ.f crrael nmﬁsﬂmmdj fefiveen

= EE==

il vl Hlinj:-\.n_a_. alall iw J'u: wise omit, nnder the penalty of £100. dnd have

then and here Qi e
W itsesi “'L-' MF%”‘A — rifteatioe af the Femce, lfﬂ’..z'# =

wbibg ol X 198 {J . it m& ﬂﬂtﬁ e af the Convmiamranlil,
fia 1 }'QVZ f Ll < g p

—
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Commonwealth of Virginia, |
Rockingham Cnunt}n |

Be I Remesnenen that on tln-. f_s_t(__L Em‘._é"“*“—h i L3 ¢

cane hefore me___ . S50 .__-,,-.---___-__--_- e T e R R

To-wit:

of the said county of Rockingham, und severally and respeetively neknosdedged themselves to be jn-

debied to the Commonwealth of Virginia, in manver and form following, that is to say: the sakd

; .__'i:__ ,,--._____"{.. NECKITRESIE ~raarrty. TSI | | oyl . < T
ﬁ %M Jﬂ-:--: a-z . : |

i e e s DT S e o MRS ) | ° | | 1

good and lawful movey of the United States, awed-tdeossidoe ... -
thesmmreof——"m . Dollereellikugood and-laniul-mewey, to bo
respeetively made and Jevied of their several goods and chattels, lands and tenements, and they
severally waived the benefit of their Homestead Exemption as to this oblization, and also waived any
elaim or right to discharge any liability to the Commonwealth arising nnder this recognizance with

eotgons detached frow the bonds pf thig State, to the use of the Commonwealth of Virginia if’ the said

s s s m s s e e e = (10 U] ghiall persanally appear befordcthe Cirenit
Court of Rockingham on Ihﬂ..-x.é‘_—-h_t‘ of the______

thereof, being the. .. ._]_j____lin:,r of ..

________ N . B 1 L 1 -

= SRR U | | . ﬁi al the Court-louze theroof

ad then and there angwer i the € 41Tr1qerrnunt SOMEETTINE 1 mrtmu--l?'_'f'f____--wlmrua
of the nud____gE‘.!-. S stands charged, and shall not

____________ e e i R

 depart theméélthaml the leave [ul'l' said Court, then the nhn:'-.- recognizance shull be void and of po

1 l'ﬂ'—'t‘l. atherwize to remain in full foree and virtue,

1 Taken and acknowledged before me, the dav above writben,







Commonwealth of Virginia, |
Rockingham Count ,jTu'w“

1 on the __!#___. of . ‘.)-'1""::'_'1

Bz Iv Hevepuseren

ettt beldre me________
of the wnid connty of Rockingham, and severally and respeetively acknowledged themselves to be in-

debted to the Commonwealth of Virginia, in manoer and form following, that is to sav: the said

MH"}’ fﬁ.-:‘?’ e e Sl e S o
SR ____________-__--____--_---"--.u....,....________________-___-.---.“.h__liu-ihr-

wood amd lawfal money of the United States, smthe—smd—r————
o e T, of Tike good and lawful money, to be

respoetively made and levied of their several goods and chattels, lands and tenements, and they
severally waived the benefit of their Homestead Exemption as to this obligation, and also waived nny
elnim or right to disebarge any liability to the Commonwealth arising under this recoguizanes with

bonds of this State, to the use of the Commenwealth of Virginia if the said

- e e e 8l make defanlt in the performanee of the

¢ condition of the above nfug:izuw in wueh that il the above bound ______________________

A
RN i, o S IE:4:.\?_':'=-:‘_'::"f'_{—r':” cocvvwcctlo and ghall personally appear before the it
)

Courtof Rockingham on the. S day of the.

N e M i T R

Vherenf-beiop-the. . dayofe= ... ... 190 {ﬂ, il the Csssbbmmse thereof,

nod them and there answer the Commonwealth of Virginia coneerning a eertain. __klr'.'_-‘_'f'_'_____“-lu_..-.!_

(T A T nniul-------ﬁ'_@ﬁ{_’_‘f--_-
i F

I {
depart thenes without the leave-of said Coarl, then the above recopniznnee <hnll be void and of no

e e wtands chavged, and shall not

Weet, otherwize to remain 1n fall foree amd virtoe

Taken amd acknowledged before me, the Lhur |nI year fipst above written.
























¥ THR CIRCUIT COURT OF ROCKINGHAM COUNTY, VIEGINIA.

IH RE:
Applicaticn of Just ice Judd for EBail.

e it remembered that thia 3rd day of Auvgust, 1986, came
Justioe Judd in person snd by Chas. A.Hammer, his attorney, and the
Sommorwealth by D. W, Esrman, har attorney, and thersupon the said
Judd, by his attorney, moved and asked the Honoratle T. N. Has=a, Judge
of thae Cirouit Court of Roskingham County, sitting in chambers ln va-
ecation at Harrismburg, Virginis, to grant him bail in such sum as to
tha Court might seem proper for his appearsnce before the sald Court at
guch time and place ;;“m Court zj:.’aht designate, to '37!*" the further
crders of sald Court after Supreme Court of 1#iﬂl.m

: : ﬂ;hnmun:, ustice Judd Sew-She—CUMmMMWETISE, now pend-
ing in ﬁﬁw Ft aisppeatT Bt TtamtenYirgints, o e writ of
BrroT -and—aipersodens Lo %iiudgannt of the Cirounit Court of Rookingham
Jounty remiered on the _}2‘_1;: of July, 1926, in the case then and thera
pending in the name and style of The Commonwealth ve. Justioe Judd.

And thersupon by sgreement of the said Judd, by Chas. A. Hem-
mer, his attornay, and of The Commonweslth by D. W. Barman, her a ttornay,
the following agresd state of facts are treated as though regulerly
proven in evidanoes at the hearing on the said motion for bmil.

It i8 sgreed that the said Judd was indioted and convicted in
Hockingham County, Virginia, of seducing one Anna Barton under promiss of
marrisge and was sentancad by the Court to confinemant in the panitentiary
for tha term of two and one half years; and thet on motlion of the =aid
Judd the exscution of said sentence was smapanied for sixty dgys in order

to permit the szid Judd to spply to Supreme Court of Appeals for a writ
of arror and supersadaas,



L agE e

- , i ‘T'L.'-'—' ? '|
S—— ..;-. A e T e . -

- il nai b .




-

That the ssid Judd did apply to the Honorable ¥, P. Burks,
one of the Judgss of the Supreme Court of Appemls of Virginia for a
writ of error snd superssdess to the s=id judgument of the eald Circuit
Court of Hockingham County snd that a writ of error an ersadeas to
the esid judgment wes awarded by Judge Burks, on the of< day of July,
1926, snd that the said sppesled cause of Justice Judd is now panding
in the Supreme Court of Appeals at Stawnton, Virginia, and that the
record there filed ia the record of the juigment under which the smid
Judd is now held in sconfinsment, and the faots above set forth are all
the facts aubmitted ta the Court for 1te ganelderation.

And theresupon the Honoreble ¥, N. Heaa, after consideration
of the Tacts aforesaid refused to grant the smld Judd ball aa regussted
to which action of the Court in refusing to grant the said Judd beil,
the said Judd by counsel excepted and pmys thet this hi:l 8ill of Ex-
paptions may be elgned, sealsd mand enrolled and made a part of the
racord whioh is scoordingly done ﬂ:iu,{fﬂn: of Auguet, 1986, and within
sizxty deys from the refusal of the said bail by the ssid Court.

Sk Maod  (se)
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VIRGINIA:
In tha Clerk's Office of the Circuit Court of Hockinghuz County,
July , 1926,

ErrE——

I, J. P. Blackbturm, Clerk of the aforessid court, hereby
gertify that the foregoing is & true, sccurste, &nd complete
transoript of the record in the presecutiom for felomy pending
in euid court under the gtyle of
Comnionwealth of Virginia, « « » s « = = s & = = = & » Plaintdif?

.
Justice Judd, « s« *» « & & & = s s o8 = 8 ¢ = v w a Dekenleny
88 spposre of recerd in my sald office, und which I heve boen
requested, in writimg, te eopy for the purpose of presentution, slong
with o petitiom for a writ ef errer to the Judgment therein preo-
mounced, to the Supreme Court of appetls eof Virginie for sa uppesl
from and supergedess to the uforesald Judgmont.

And I furthor certify that i1t sppears of record im thie cuse
that the attorney for the Comnomweslth eof sald ceunty hed had due
and legal metice of the imtentiom of counsel for ssid sefemdunt
to opply for the foregoing trenvoript, and like notice of the
ploge spd time the bills ef exoeptions hereim were presented to the
Judge of this ceurt for hie attegtution and elgnature.

Givem undo> my hend thia _  day of July, 1526.

,ﬂlﬂ‘rk-t
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In the Name of the Commonwealth of Virginia:
To the Sheriff of Rockingham County, Greeting:

Fote aure hereby rommanided to sumemon

ﬁ;nﬂt-d MW i s ':-l"/ ’ﬂﬁ : MEP:—L, =

fo wppear before the Judge of the Circuit Conrt of imgham Comnty, of the Court
Hosne thereof, 0t 10 o'clock, a. m., onthe, of Jo AN duy of  Fraistl 19 3

to tewtify and the + to acgy in behalf of the Commongenlth before the Grand Jury
: nA %4.4«;4&,#_ yé,#f_at’_i

uh;hnﬂréﬂn%unﬂ indieted forn felony misdemeanar.
afmed thiz " =M Shall not omit under the penaliy of L1060, And hove thenm
amal there this Wyil.

odo & BEACKBURN, Clerk of our said Cowrt, at the Couri House, the
JM::;:P ;“"‘— , 18 l5'='@":\e.|-n-.:‘, in the 1@ pear of the Comemonweeafth,

ﬁﬁdﬁ-‘:ﬂf“"ﬁ o o s, Y







T D. # BARMAN, COMMONWEALTE'S ATTORNEY

TAKE HOTICE That I will on Friday the 16th day of
July, 1926, apply to the Judge of the Circuit Ceurt of Zookingham
Cougty for sebpsgumrtpb-Sgy bills of axceptions in the case of
the Commonwemlth Ads. Judd.

I am handing you herewith copy of the bill which I wi 11
ask tha Court to sign.

; Very respaotfully,

Legel and timely service accepted.

—Gm#ﬂ‘:; Attorney.







In the Name of the Bumuunwullhu!fﬁt&uin:

to appear before the Judge of the Cireutt WHW; ._u;Ma IE-*;DHI*-'I!
ay af SR | B T
ta beatify and the truth to gy in behatf of it

X

mma.;-r ith and indicted for o felony  ‘wisdemenmor, -
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